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KHDC:HO:SEC:44th AGM-NOTICE:2019-20 Date : 26.12.2019
The Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation Limited

NOTICE OF THE 44" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 44" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
will be held on Tuesday, the 31st day of December, 2019 at 01.00 PM at the Chamber of the Secretary
to Government, Room No. 135, Department of Commerce & Industries, Vikasa Soudha, Bengaluru - 560
001, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2019 and the Reports of the Auditors and Directors together with the
comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) (b) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

2. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration to the Statutory Auditors of the Company
as and when the appointment of Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2019-20 received from the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5)
of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Karnataka Handloom Development
Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(SHASHIDHARA G.S.)

COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE
Place: Bengaluru

Date: 26.12.2019
Notes: a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

b) The Company being a Government Company, the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
New Delhi is yet to appoint the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2019-20
pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

TO: ALL DIRECTORS & SHAREHOLDERS OF KHDC LTD.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.

HUBLI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

The preparation of financial statements of The Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation Limited,
Hubli for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsiblity of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on
the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Revised
Audit Report dated 14 December 2019 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 04 November 2019.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of The Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation Limited, Hubli for the year ended
31 March 2019 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statory auditors

and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to some of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditor’s

report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
Bengaluru KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Date: 30.12.2019
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS FOR YEAR ENDING
31ST MARCH 2019.

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 44th Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and audited statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial summary or financial results of the Company are as under:-

DETAILS 2018-19 | 201718
(Rs.in crores)
Gross Sales 119.02 165.82
Trade Discount 10.57 7.69
Net Sales 108.45 158.13
Other operating Revenues 2,70 6.34
Other Income 9.64 8.05
Total Revenue 120.79 172.52
Cost of Sales 82.22 116.74
Gross Contribution 38.57 55.78
%age of contribution to net sales 35.56% 35.27%
Less : Overhead Expenditure excluding provision for Gratuity & 51.38 50.93
Encashment of EL

Profit / Loss from Operation (-) 12.81 (+) 4.85
Add : Provision made for Gratuity & Encashment (-) 10.82 (-) 6.86
Profit/Loss (before prior period adjustment) (-) 23.63 (-) 2.01
(-) Prior period items (+) 0.23 (-) 0.92
Net Loss (-) 23.40 (-) 2.93

The finance cost of Rs.8.37crores during the year under review has adversely affected the profitability
of the Corporation. The Finance cost has incurred mainly due to making of financial arrangement on
compulsion i.e. Cash Credit and overdraft facility to run the day to day business of the Corporation. Your
Corporation has already taken initiative to request the concerned Government departments to speed up
the payment system for the supplies made to them.

2. RESTRUCTURE AND REVIVAL OF THE CORPORATION

The Government of Karnataka vide its Order No.Vakai 22 JaKaiYo 2016 dated 30.01.2018 has approved
the Restructure and Revival Scheme of the Corporation. The Scheme consists of following components.

10
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Financial Assistance
SI.No. | Particulars Amount (Rs. In Crores)
01. Paym_ent of Grgtuity and other retirement 25 00
benefits to the retired staff
02. Financigl Assistance  for  Operational 25 00
Expenditures of KHDC
TOTAL 50.00
Account Adjustments
SI.No. | Particulars Amount (Rs. In Crores)
1. | Conversion of Government of Karnataka loans 27.00
into Equity
TOTAL 27.00

The said Government Order also contains following terms.

Rs. 43.00 Crores is sanctioned in the form of loan. Out of which Rs. 26.00 Crores released in the
F.Y. 2017-18 and balance amount of Rs. 17.00 Crores will be provided in F.Y. 2018-19 .

The Corporation shall close down its Post loom processing unit i.e. Priyadarshini Textile Processing
House (PTPH). The staff working at the unit should be posted to other units of the Corporation
wherever required and action shall be taken for deputing the excess staff to other Department /
Corporations.

The Corporation shall generate Rs. 3.00 Crores by sale of machineries of PTPH and Rs. 4.00 Crores
by sale of retail old non-moving stock.

The Scheme shall be implemented with the approval of the Restructure and Revival Scheme
Implementation Committee constituted under the chairmanship of Additional Chief Secretary to
Government, Commerce and Industries Department, Government of Karnataka.

As per the above terms, the Scheme is being implemented with the approval of the Implementation

Committee. The Government has released Rs. 26.00 Crores vide its Order no.VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO
2016 dated 01.03.2018 & Rs. 1.50 Crores was released vide G.O. No. VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 dated
26.10.2018 and Rs.4.50 crores was released vide G.O.No. VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 Dated 23.2.2019.
Remaining amount of Rs. 11.00 Crores is yet to be released from the Government.

As per the approval of the Committee, the processing unit of the Corporation i.e. PTPH was closed

from 31.03.2018 and staff working at the unit were posted to various units of the Corporation. Action is
being taken to dispose off the old machineries of the unit. As on date, Rs. 4.69 Crores was generated by
disposal of old non-moving stock. Action is being taken to dispose off the balance stock with the approval
of the implementation Committee.

1"
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3.

4.1

4.2

4.3

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The Segment-wise Turnover during the year is furnished below:-

2018-19 2017-18
SEGMENTS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Retail Sales 2431.04 2195.52
Wholesale Sales 7400.65 10525.84
V.V.Scheme 2068.58 3852.26
Other Sales 1.89 8.44
Total 11902.16 16582.06
i. Less Discount/ Rebate 1056.80 769.13
ii. Sales returns -- --
Net Sales 10845.36 15812.93

LOOMS COVERAGE, RAW-MATERIAL ISSUES, PRODUCTION & CONVERSION
CHARGES:

LOOM COVERAGE:

Nil numbers of looms have been covered during the year out of which nil numbers are Cotton and
nil numbers are Silk. The current recession and stiff competition from power loom is affecting KHDC.
New craftsmen are not showing enthusiasm to take up weaving activity. The working looms at the
year-end were 5365(Cotton), 608(Silk).

ISSUE OF RAW MATERIAL.:

During the Financial year 2018-19, the Corporation has issued 6.28 lakh kgs of Cotton and Polyester
Raw Materials worth of Rs. 1,674.09 lakhs and 7,152.792 kgs of Silk Raw Materials worth Rs.388.21
lakhs to the weavers.

PRODUCTION:

The Corporation has achieved production of 54.42 lakhs meters during 2018-19. Details of production
are as follows:-

PRODUCTION 2018-19 2017-18
VARIETY (in Lakh mtrs) | (in Lakh Rs.) | (in Lakh mtrs) | (in Lakh Rs.)
Silk 1.12 545.40 1.41 779.35
Cotton 53.30 3067.05 57.75 3801.09
Total 54.42 3612.45 59.16 4580.44
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4.4 CONVERSION CHARGES TO WEAVERS:

During the financial year 2018-19, the Corporation has disbursed conversion charges to weavers
aggregating to Rs.1387.24 lakhs as against Rs. 1,699.62 lakhs for the year 2017-18.

5. VIDYA VIKAS SCHEME:

The Corporation was entrusted with the responsibility of supplying of school uniforms to the children
studying in Government schools of Bangalore and Kalaburgi divisions under the Scheme in the
financial year 2018-19. The total number of sets and value for the supplies made during the financial
year 2018-19 are as under:

Year Sets (In Lakhs) Value (In Lakhs Rupees)
2018-19 11.72 2172.00
Total
(For the Financial Year 2018-19) .72 2172.00

6. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised and paid up capital remain unchanged at Rs. 55.00 Crores and Rs. 51.88 Crores
respectively.

7. LOAN AVAILMENT AND REPAYMENT

During the year under review, the Government has sanctioned Rs.43.00 crores in the form of loan
under Restructure of Revival scheme of KHDC. Out of which Rs.32.00 crores was released during
the year. The details of loan availed and repayments are as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Sl.No. Scheme Loan Availed | Repayments | Balance | Remarks
Centrally Sponsored
01- | Modernisation Scheme 55.21 55.21 ) )
02. |Project Package Scheme 54.49 54.49 - -
Dutch Assistance
03. (Living Cum Workshed) 323.53 265.44 58.09 -
04. | Nekarara Asha Jyothi 4.22 0.10 4.12 -
05. | VRS Loan under DDPHY 1378.00 - | 1378.00 -
Loan under Restructure &
06. | Revival scheme of KHDC. 3200.00 - | 3200.00 )
Total 5015.45 375.24 | 4640.21 -
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b)

PRODUCT DIVERSIFICATION

Silk:

During the year under review, your Corporation has continuously produced various varieties of silk
materials such as Brocade Sarees, Simple Sarees of low cost, Kanchi Type wedding sarees, Ganda
Berunda, Krishna Pallu, Mayuri, Embosing and 3D Checks Sarees, Silk and Dupion Fabrics and
also running material in attractive colours. The Corporation is taking up the production of Silk Dhoties

and Shalyas by demand of customer. During the year, your Corporation has introduced new designs
for Traditional silk sarees and printed silk sarees.

Cotton:

During the year under review, your Corporation has continuously engaged in the production of
uniform cloths as well as retail varieties such as Udupi sarees, llkal sarees, Bed sheets, Towels,
Napkins, and Carpets etc., as per market trend, necessary steps have been taken for diversification
to retail/wholesale varieties.

YARN PRICES:

Trend of Silk Yarn Prices:
Raw Filature silk yarn price during April 2018 to March 2019 :

April-2018 March-2019
Warp Rate per kg. Rs.4,788/- Rs.3,640/-
Weft Rate per kg. Rs.4,295/- Rs.3,195/-

Trend of Cotton Yarn Price:
Cotton and Polyester yarn prices are as below:

Variety April-2018 April-2019
Cotton (Average) Rs./Kgs Rs./Kgs
1. 10s PRH 136.50 -
2. 20s PRH - -
3. 60s PRH 378.00 357.30
4. 80s PRH 493.50 466.00
5. 2/10s PRH 159.00 -
6. 2/20s PRH 236.00 -
7. 2/30s PRH 273.00 -
8. 2/40s PRH 286.00 -
9. 2/60s PRH - -
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10.

1.

A)

iii)

Polyester & Cotton Blended
1. 2/30s PCGY 212.78 247.00
2. 2/60s PVGY 298.48 333.00
3. 2/40s PCGY 235.61 270.00
4. 80s/36 filament 141.82 153.00

PRELOOM AND POSTLOOM PROCESSING FACILITIES:
Warping Units
Banhatti and Ranebennur Preloom processing units have recorded warping production of 1.48 lakhs

kgs and 1.52 lakhs kgs respectively during the year as against 1.95 lakhs kgs and 1.82 lakhs kgs in
the previous year.

Sectional warping units at Aland, Gogi, Bilagi and Gadag achieved the production of 0.12, 0.05, 0.31
and 0.37 lakhs kgs respectively.

Sizing units

Banhatti and Ranebennur Preloom Processing Units recorded sizing production of 1.52 lakhs kgs
and 1.52 lakhs kgs respectively during the year as against 2.03 lakhs kgs and 1.83 lakhs kgs in the
previous year.

MARKETING:
RETAIL SALES:

During the year, the Retail Sales have increased to Rs.2,431.04 lakhs as compared to previous year
figure of Rs. 2,195.53 lakhs. The Corporation is making attempts to introduce new designs and
new product range at affordable prices to the needy customers to increase the more Retail turnover.
Since 2017-18, your Corporation has entered into online market by execution of agreement with
AMAZON.

Participation in the major exhibition/sales campaigns.

The Retail section also participated in several Handloom Expos and Exhibitions all over India during
the financial year 2018-19.

Rebate reimbursement by the Government of Karnataka.

In order to promote the sale of handloom products, the Government of Karnataka has announced
20% rebate for 365 days during the year 2018-19 for major festivals.
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B)

12.

13.

WHOLESALE:

The Wholesale department has increased/decreased the turnover to Rs.7,400.65 lakhs as
compared to previous year figure of Rs. 10525.84 lakhs. The Wholesale department has been
dealing with supply of uniform cloths and textile products to Government Department/undertakings
such as Backward Classes, Welfare Department, Social Welfare Department, ITDP, Women and
Child Welfare Department, Health Department, Hatti Gold Mines, Electricity Companies, KPTCL,
BBMP, KREIS, KPC etc. The Corporation is continuing its efforts to obtain new orders from other
Government Departments/ Boards/ Institutions/ Undertakings etc.

WORKING CAPITAL:
The Corporation is enjoying working capital limit of Rs 2700.00 lakhs from the consortium Banks.

The interest out go on the working capital is Rs.280.92 lakhs as against Rs. 323.75 lakhs in the
previous year. The Directors record thanks to the Consortium Banks for their banking assistance
and concession accorded in the matter of interest rate.

DEVELOPMENT AND WELFARE SCHEME FOR THE WEAVERS.

Your Corporation has continued to implement several development and welfare scheme of the State
and Central Government for the benefit of the weavers.

Details of progress achieved under certain important scheme are:

i)  During the year under review, the Government has released Rs.9.39 crores under Weavers
Special Package for implementation of various weavers’ welfare activity.

ii) The Corporation has also continued Life Insurance scheme to Weavers under converged
Mahatma Gandhi Bunkar Bhima Yojana-1787 nos., and Pradhan Mantri Jeevana Jyoti Bhima
Yojana-473 nos., weavers are being enrolled during the year 2018-19.

iii)  Your Corporation has enhanced the Festival Advance to weavers from Rs.2,000/- to Rs.5,000/-.

iv) Your Corporation is releasing Rs. 5,000/- to the weavers family in order to meet the funeral
expenses of weaver.

v) Out of 1942 living cum work shed constructed under Dutch Scheme, 1202 living cum work
sheds were registered in the name of weavers. Registration process of living cum work shed
also initiated which are constructed under Centrally Sponsored and other scheme.

vi) Eye camps were arranged and spectacles were issued to the weavers of different projects.

vii) Common Weaving Centre were built at subcentre Katakol of Ramadurg project and Golasangi,
Belur of llkal Project.

viii) Pure Drinking water plants were established at Narasapur, Ranebennur, Banhatti and Terdal
weavers colonies. All the plants are functioning well.

16



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

There were no loans, guarantees or investment made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

There were no related party transaction (RPTs) entered into by the Company during the financial
year under review, which attracted the provisions of section 188 of Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner-1,Bengaluru, vide his order dated 26.02.2018, issued
under section 7A of the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 has
determined the dues of Rs.20,36,13,400.00 towards Provident Fund contributions for the weavers
enrolled with the Corporation and directed the Corporation to extend the benefits of social security to
all the weavers associated with the Corporation and enrol them as members of the Statutory Scheme
formed under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. Against the
order, your Corporation has filed an appeal before the Central Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-
Labour Court and the Tribunal has directed to deposit 40% of determined amount within 6 week,
vide its order dated 18.04.2018. Against the order of the Tribunal, your Corporation has filed a Writ
Petition n0.18398/2018 before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, Bengaluru. Hon’ble High Court
vide its order dated 01.06.2018 agreed to entertain the appeal subject to depositing 25% of the total
amount in four weeks. In spite of financial crisis being faced by the Corporation, Rs.1,25,00,000.00
was deposited with Provident Fund Authorities, balance amount yet to be deposited.

The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner-l, Regional Office, Bengaluru-1, vide his letter dated
30.10.2018 ordered for levying damages for delay in remitting the Provident Fund contributions for
the period from December, 1999 to February, 2007 and March, 2010 to March, 2018 amounting to
Rs. 78,90,456/-. The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner-l, Regional Office, Bengaluru-1, vide
his letter dated 25.10.2018 directed the Corporation to remit the interest of Rs.59,43,974/- for the
above said delayed payments.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has developed the Risk Management Policy. Which consist the provision towards
identifying internal and external risks, implementing risk mitigation steps etc.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Information under Section 134 (3) (c) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure -1.
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19. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Industrial Relation continued to be cordial and harmonious.

20. CHANGE IN THE COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL SINCE THE DATE OF LAST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Since the last Annual General Meeting, following changes have taken place.

a) Directors & Key Managerial Personnel who were nominated:

:(I)'. Name of the Director Designation Date of Nomination
1. | Sri M.Maheshwar Rao, IAS Chairman 20.05.2019
2. Smt. B.K.Shanthakumairi, Director 02.02.2019
3. | Sri Rajendra Kumar Katariya IAS Director 08.03.2019
4. | Sri B. Jayaprakash Director 06.07.2019
5. | Sri G.C. Vrushubendra Murthy, IAS Director 06.07.2019
6. | Smt. Hemalatha .C Director 17.08.2019
7. Dr. K.G. Jagadeesha, IAS Director 12.09.2019

b) Directors & Key Managerial Personnel who were Demitted office:

:cl)'_ Name of Director Designation Date of Demitting
1. | Smt B.A. Indiramba Director 02.02.2019
2. | Sri B. Venkatesh Murthy Director 08.03.2019
3. | Sri Rajendra Kumar Katariya, IAS Director 04.04.2019
4. | Sri H.D. Kumaraswamy Chairman 20.5.2019
5. |Manoj Jain Director 20.06.2019
6. |SriK.S. Manjunath IAS Director 06.07.2019
7. | Smt. B.K. Shanthakumari Director 06.07.2019
8. | Sri B. Jayaprakash Director 17.08.2019
9. Dr. P.C. Jaffer, IAS Director 12.09.2019

The Corporation is placing on record its gratitude for the valuable guidance provided by the Directors
and non-official Directors who demitted the office.
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21.

22,

23.

24,

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial year your Corporation has held 3 (Three) meeting of the Board of Directors on
12th July 2018, 3rd November 2018 and 17th January 2019, respectively.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the prerequisite under clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act,2013 with respect to Responsibility statement by Directors, it is here by confirmed that-

(@) In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2019, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departure;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company for the year under review;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the accounts for the Financial year ended 31st March, 2019 on
“going concern” basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PERSONNEL

The personnel on the rolls at the end of the year under report were 346 with the following representation
for S.C & S.T.

Category No. of Employees Percentage to Total
Scheduled Caste 47 13.58%
scheduled Tribe 09 2.60%

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees receiving remuneration of Rs. 60 lakhs or more per annum, or employed
for part of the year and in receipt of Rs. 5 lakhs or more a month requiring furnishing of information
under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.
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25. CONSTITUTION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

26.

27.

28.

The Audit Committee constituted by the Board consists of following Directors:-
1.  The Commissioner for Textiles Development and Director of Handloom and Textiles;
2. The Dy.Secretary-lll, Finance Department Government of Karnataka and

3.  The Commissioner for Sericulture Development and Director of Sericulture.

CONSTITUTION OF PURCHASE SUB COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has Constituted a Purchase Sub Committee with the following Directors as
members:-

1. The Managing Director of KHDC;

2. The Director on the Board representing Department of Sericulture, Government of Karnataka;
3. The Director on the Board representing Finance Department of Government of Karnataka;
4

The Director of the Board representing the Department of Handlooms and Textiles, Government
of Karnataka.

CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has Constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014,with the following Directors as members:-

1. The Director on the Board represent as the Commissioner for Textile Development and Director
of handlooms and Textiles.

2. The Director on the Board represent as the Commissioner for Public Instructions.

3. The Director on the Board represent as the Commissioner for Sericulture Development and
Director of Sericulture.

4. The Director on the Board represent as Deputy Secretary — lll, Finance Department.

The terms of reference of the Committee shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
The nomination and remuneration policy for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
shall be as per the provisions of KHDC Staff Regulation 1979 as amended time to time. The Board
may fix the remuneration for temporary/term appointment based on the qualification.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013. An Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

During the year 2018-2019, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual
harassment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

As per Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification number 372 Dated 5th June, 2015, section 149 (6)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to Government Companies.

The proposal for appointment of Independent Director was placed before the Board of Directors at
210th Board Meeting. The Board unanimously resolved to seek the opinion from the Government.
Accordingly, the opinion of the Government was sought and the Government vide letter No. VAKAI
80 JAKAISE 2014 dated 14.05.2015 replied that it has noted the suggestions of the Board and the
Government’s stand will be intimated at appropriate time.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of annual return as provided under sub section (3) of section 90 of the Companies
Act,2013, in the prescribed Form MGT-9 is annexed as Annexure-2 to the report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provision of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, the Comptroller & Auditor General of India have appointed M/S. Venu & Vinay, Chartered
Accountants, Bengaluru as the statutory auditors for the year under report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there-under
the Company has appointed Sri S.Vishwanathan & Sri K. N. Nagesh Rao, Practising Company
Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. Secretarial Audit Report for Financial
Year 2018-19 given by Sri S.Vishwanathan & Sri K. N. Nagesh Rao in the prescribed form is annexed
as Annexure-3 to this Report.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA:

Review of the accounts for the year ended 31st March 2019 together with the comments by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India forms part of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support, guidance
and assistance received from the Government of Karnataka, particularly Commerce & Industries,
Finance and Education Departments, Offices of the Textile Commissioner and Commissioner for
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Public Instruction and the Govt. of India through the Office of Development Commissioner for
Handlooms, New Delhi. They also sincerely thank State Bank of India, State Bank of Hyderabad,
The Federal Bank Ltd., Canara Bank, Vijaya Bank, Punjab National Bank, State Bank of Patiala,
Corporation Bank and Syndicate Bank for their valuable support and banking assistance. Your
Directors also acknowledge the sincere efforts and services of all the Officers and employees.

For and on behalf of the Board,

Sd/-
Place : Bengaluru (Sri M MAHESHWAR RAO)
Date :26.12.2019 CHAIRMAN

22



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

313¢ Jese 2019@1* @oésﬁ.@océ 5@?@& QT3NS 55332367? WRRT TTQ

33003 ITRIeC,
3 3

=nREIFE 31, 2019% eﬂoééﬂraozs mrg 033

SEWING Tevd W) 443¢ TOXAFT BTLODT, IR,

ORMOTIN LT QWeEST OTY 5&?73@%53.

1. TR FOS03NLL:

TOTAOH TRTOAD HOTVOIN T ISNT08T:—

2018-19 | 2017-18
Mo
(3RcE3 TR.MW)

2ot WRTOT 119.02 165.82
$93OTT OOIPONS 10.57 7.69
DRY IR 108.45 158.13
QBT TOOSTOF WTHOD BTOD 2.70 6.34
QBT STHOD 9.64 8.05
Qe BTVOD 120.79 172.52
Soooua $, 82.22|  116.74
WE, WoST 38.57 55.78
i epbvpley AT BIPTWT 35.56% 35.27%
=OSN
3S0WD: WRNTTITE @zﬁaﬁw 51.38 50.93
TR0 THIy v Sew
SNQCETHT &£ BRTDIRR
FOITREUTFRCDH CRTOT (O1281] (+)4.85
3RR: Ml T, N9 S | (-)10.82|  (-)6.86
SNQeITeY TRedd
/87 (2008 WO (-)23.63| (-)2.01
BROWE F0od)
BRTPFIHOD DWpFNY (+)0.23|  (-)0.92
03N
DR 8 (-)23.40| (-)2.93

(&

RE [RETY BOTOAT  WPD),  DTTIE AN
. 8.37 %@ewﬂ%ﬂw%, QW BOTIOH TOLPFOBTY,
DR BROTINRSMNT. O 2-33555 BTN IBFL

g a

BSOS wésféﬁ INDD WO DB LS T, N"am%
TTBOTORYTD TEOTOAD 5?,;3&534 GBORLD TITETINTOTT.
SOVERN DN Smende BOWOTTE, RFTFO QPANROR
I DB, IO RRIT Mdé%mﬁ GIDIVE
555%033334 BNRRYIL TRTIZ, FRRHORBIIT.

2. AT DR:ZeIT Ty TS ¢

BIOFIT RTFOT  STEST 5033ZS m%é.zz a%éo:"uae
2016 &zo03: 30.01.2018 GQ AN efoﬁgéz%@é@
W) FTTWROD BREEIR ODV[RCTI JeRT. 88
cdpemdi YR QeRTHT VOINTRY, LINRORT.

TOTAN BTORN3I
v 2R3
e -0
zoss, o (S, &aciined)
2’05@% TRODT m&o@rﬁ@ﬁ 25.00
L TBSFLTT  MOBHAY
BB 9IT FPOLNRLD.
3.323°.83.%. FoO3ToF — 25.00
2 WBTHBON FOWON BHFD
BZO0NI
303 50.00
65&5‘3;1@5 BROTVIBZND
o) 2R3
) )
Tos3, Qo (S, $ncEReD)
1. TTOF T RAJoF T 27.00
m@d@d DRI 03T&oN
TOBSFRTYT
303 27.00

REFOT  ©TETPY B TINT JORWAY, BT
WERRORT.

i, OT SATTY Twe. 43.00 ZRUNRTR, BOLPT
JPBERNT. BT BRITTY  TTOER  [ARE
2017-18 B Tw. 26.00 3eLNTT, WRNB[IE

23



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

O mg 3. 17.00 %@e@sﬁ@m% TOTOR WWE
2018-19 °Q 2033 m&am@g&

ii.

AN 07} JOBT FOFTTTD FLTIOT LONTIF R
&8 FOFTTED $e0T (£.83.2.32F) VI, WNYONT.
AMIDT B8 FUITY  WODNF AT LRI
SPFTTT, L3eRFONTVT INIT  FeOTRYR 302
Q3BT QRABNPT/ INSORER éagﬁomcﬁbﬁ @6663’»&
QAR TRTBLO T SNRERYLING.

ANTF) R.83.8.3F. 39 QT
ODOBRETTTNYTY, ©PT  [IPR Sw. 3.00
BREUMD V) F[PTOWTONT  WOT  TYO
TRARIZY, ROTOUNMRPR Te. 4.00 a@emm
TROTVEIFONOT LB RLICTINT.

iii.

iv. 3JoFeds XBorT) 6323%5@ W08, FIORFTIF NN,
Doedy, WP FwoE el uRT e ITY
QO3EZATOT  IJPIT WY TOTTW
03seez 0D TV W} BWOD VIEcER0ON

ORI ON WTLETINT.

DT BNI0H I ECER0ONR 50edT 0NN
TEOT  OSRERINTT), OONPIICOMET.  TIoF 3T
[TF0T  STWe3T 50935 m%é 22 as%éo&rae 2016
&OT003%: 01.03.2018, méé 22 85%603.@@ 2016 QJ003
26.10.2018 még méé 22 &1%603.@6 2016 &T003:
23.02.2019 deg 0R.26.00 3wced, TwL. 150 Bwpeed
m@g 0R.4.50 Bocednsd FenwoN WERNBRRPAT,
W9E Beg de. 11.00 Rewnsd ATFOLOT AR,
WEINTEO3TONLICTONG.

BNIOH  ONBHCTIOD  TFT, INIT  FOFTFD
TRT (.83.2.3F) 31.03.201859 ngemﬂ m:g
QY  ORNFITFLRIT  IPIOTIW),  ANDT
Ao geomneon x@eroosaxemf\d Sialolil Nelniw)
TYOD  ONOBLLTITEONTTY, DSeTVO  TRB/ED T
SRDIRFGOINT. 33 OTVOTZ TFT TIYOD  NOT
TRTRIR, WSO TROT TR, 4.69 BRURTT)
LEDMPRTLICTNT.  ORVTWTIWEOD DT SONOI

VYFORD mmﬁd)@l Qe3ez00 IOTBED

IRHERYTONG.

B

3. Faomggoﬁ g w3:

ROD DRET QLONTT WI000E Weowoeds NTWT
FSTOBOST:

. 2018-19| 2017-18
(©% Sw.niwh)

2803 BP0 2431.04| 2195.52
AR w00 7400.65| 10525.84
2.9 03ReRd 2068.58| 3852.26
933 Bwovs 1.89 8.44
203 11902.16 | 16582.06
Sem: i) 0oIWON/OeET N9E | 105680  769.13
i) W03 WoBFS —_ —_
DY TS 10845.36 | 15812.93

4. R ©I[RI, By WIPNNE DITH,

NT]RS DI BOFIFT T3
o ©YRRE

TFT OIY BE CIReHINYOT TRF DRNAW
DB T BRERINPOT TRI  DAND 3T
VITRITRNY.  WIY  NTI  AWORETI
BRFT LITER TP g BRTTHNYTONTY
W, AWFT DN 3o, FyFectsodomen
TRT  DIOTRFNH  SeoMWPTTY  BPS  ©3Y
DB, WIT SRCHIY. B ITFOZTTY INTY)
5365(83) B 608(3ex) TODFITT AT,
TROOTZT.

41

4.2 3 T[N, TOWTIX :
2]

@"Sﬁ TeoTOR TRE 2018-198Y N Te.1,674.09
g a’@@écs 6.280% 3dpe BE DB m@ofoacf
RN 533339 dk. 388.21©§ @@a@ 7,152.792
3¢ Jesy Femy WPLONTI, JeTTOR DIOAT.

24



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

4.3 YOTVT 7. RO JWOINDE DI DTHLTRRS
2018-1983¢  mOTY AN  54.42 @371%3 TRT  [RFVY  ToowddFATRR, BT
SRERT T, WIITTO  WPS  BRAT.  BWT 3RrBAR SIS DH, T1ITPIod

QWIN $BOBOSS cdpedmn OT SRHTY . 43.00 BNy,

S B 201819 201718 DOBHTY [TRAWTVT. AW3ROON TRF IRFTY
TOTER 5 ) ) Sw. 3200 &eewnvad, NENBRE9TTO.
(3 (S@. (3 (3. ) - i
) e, | o8 19) | o0, ) | op o) 00T TBOND TOONY TONR  sNT0RE 88
Bex, 112| 54540 141] 779.35 ¥9T0RE08T
z8 53.30| 3067.05| 57.75| 3801.09 (0%, SR.NYY)
203 54.42| 3612.45| 59.16| 4580.44| |3 WO | T =
S 2o, ABrews wdcscs% . QYUPF | Woe
4.4 3cTOR THRIAHT VOTIFTO WOND I [3e0q @Oz g | 5521 55.20) - | -
2018-1985¢ TR SOF FRFIY AEHR) Sewedon A
32.1,387.24 ©3RYR TORS TTRD, 2BOT
- %d@f&j@w Fee smﬂ% " ” BRHT, T 54.49] 54.49] - -
Torie 2017-18 BY Te. 1,699.62 ©IRH TOBIF T S0 Bimens
BORRY, HIVAT. @ odpemd | 323.53] 265.44| 58.09] -
QT, NTE O3RCW DB (333
) TOMPD TO3IOE
BRE BeoToR WRE 2018-198¢) ANZTY L3oreRDT o)
DB FOWONE  PNNYY  OP,ONT  SRW S 3e50038 w0 4221 010|412 -
Rlen) m%&@ﬁ 5@&3 mqsms um@b@o&m‘% Zira%&%
DO, DOTVR  DRE 2018—19662 D30T Qe osy® | 1378.00 - 1378.00| -
SRFCT FRAG DR Z@@a@ 283 So&%oﬁm »STTON
85 3980R@03 /- 03e%
3030 AW
o Bepnied 53306 o3PeS—
=E (©3RYY) | (TR, VIRLY) CHROHY FOO
2018=19 11.72 2172.00 BoOFE3B 3200.00 - 3200.00| -
] o) )
(Bomm IR 2018-19) 1172 2172.00 AT
e,_'b&%@@ﬁ
R WoRTY B DITES
[CO ITFTY APT ©HZF Tone TWRIAT oSpezd
OBV TR.55.00 Fpcuirisd w3y e 5188 CREARY WO
SeTvY) CIPRT WECTRERRNRHOL, Wiy 303 | 501545 375.24/4640.21 -




“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

®)

)

LOTYTIR 0T,

S -

TRZ  SRETY TOoRDSFATONR ANXF)
DNT Iw[oD  Be wiﬁ@é SPERIWOWENY
[RODTOAT), WTT EeIR BRFE 2eTRW,
3R XS0 RO weEFoD  aednsh, 3o
[PTOOR  WTRX ACTNW, NOT  3eToTo,
3HICY, WO, DOWRAOTT T B 8T
RETED, Tef W, BRXOIRT  THNYR, I®
SIXFT WNYY LWTIRIOMET. VT, MBI
Be@dod Bednt Jex 3o, Tore TJoARNTI, I
W3IBS FRAYOIIT. TIF IRFTY  INZY)
BHB  DTVANRLPR  FOOTLOONT  Texh  AeTND
DB BOQT TeF AT, BT WIOIRMET.
TS :

TR SRETY TOORIFATON AN BRTZNY
ATOTT  wBmTICIROOR  Bpd  [woT
QAT IRRINTOT VWX AETNRLD, QOIS
RETND,  SWIEFNED,  WBONAD,  TAIND
DT wIFONY DS FReom WYY
BRTH/ATED  BRTIWTY  BPS  FONFBNTI
IO [RBFEOD  TF I WTrdeeTIN  ©Nng
WBRVBATR, RGN,

SROT TIN

Sex e TTT TP ¢

dexf IR TOT I\ Tt TeF IR,
DQEF-2018007 [peFE 201903 &3 FPNTOS
QTS :

Qe 2018 =5 2019
T T SRR | S0.4,788/- 8R.3,640/—
S, P2 sdeer | Tw.4,295/- | Se. 3,195/-

©Y S0 TOE TR
B8 B WOCHIT IRIF TS S FINF0LT:

NS S
- 2(‘))18 2019
T8 (BoRXO) T2 SneeR | T8 sSnecR
1 |10s PRH 136.50 -
2 |20s PRH - -
3 [60s PRH 378.00 357.30
4 |80s PRH 493.50 466.00
5 |2/10s PRH 159.00 -
6 |2/20s PRH 236.00 -
7 |2/30s PRH 273.00 -
8 |2/40s PRH 286.00 -
9 |2/60s PRH - -
TODIT® Tene B YoRT®
1 |2/30s PCGY 212.78 247.00
2 |2/60s PVGY 298.48 333.00
3 [2/40s PCGY 235.61 270.00
4 |80s/36 filament 141.82 153.00
10. mz;‘ JR=E 533_30 5371{\83 SoSTH :)‘oﬁédm

ﬂa@zszsmfa:

TOXEON' TIBNH

WIBY, D CoBURRT WBETE FOFOT
TN 3T OIQY 195 ©8 sdwe TNRe
18208 3dne WTBS DIRB. TRF WIIQ
8 TUINWD Fowon 148 ©F e @) 1.52
OB $80C TOLFOIT YWIVTS [RRT.

YoT, nReen Wedn D, NonIYs  ATIS
ToQFOT FeoTnRw TIT S[REAY  0.12, 0.05,
0.31, =2 0.3703 %.8.03)@ QID@@JC%M@ TN
ESpIARIW




“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

ii.

11.

©)

Brion® (Row) FeEn

WITY, DT ToBLINT W7 T[RIJE FORTTD
FLINWD 39T WITY 2.0307 sdee B 1.83
©g SR YIBT DI, BIF WIIY B8
TITAD Fedwen 15208 see I 152 o8
3dne NTITS [RRT.

IRHIY AN

X1l mamd :

B[O SHETY  WYT  DFTTR)  Twe.2,431.04
VBNV, VWD LOOT JIRFT  WYT W0
80.2,195.53 oFner TeedanQ, BJIT IRFTY
B3 TRITRT  TYROSHNVTT. NP ST
QTF W) AT WOII W/, F0IPO/ MTTON
e SEoDY  wiNY WRT  TITPTT
DLW, VIR, TBPIL  TONSITF. W,
MDY STST  BOLOOIT [
ST ZROONR ITF BT LTOTBII, 2017~
183 ©=00DNY T0DSRRVIT.

NBeT TR0D TRTE dVT/F5TeE
LOPOIRIND

2018-198 ©6F 3 IRFTY B8RV [TV VLN
POTBT QY FPONNTY DJeR [0 dWT
DTBERAT), DG T} ©POIPITYoI AT
TSR ORT.

iii) 370 E3T ITEONYOT OWets® DTTRRS

%esmzj\zj YBT[NY [IVTOEIBR), YOZEWILD TIOF ¢33
REFO B3 AIY  2018-193¢  mIR  3e.200
Dedees® WTIRTSONIZ, 365 LINE ORON ci.razé
TYRAPTON TTLIRT.

3) BN mamd :

[TO  JRFTY  AMeD mémd@ 0».7,400.65
@?Aﬁ@zﬁ%, VD 0T [RFT AN mémd
3. 10.525.8403nen BeedATY, TFT IRFTY

12.

13.

ARED T FEROIPNADITT. BRLD QN
Joew xmwiﬂ% D) QBT BB em%solm?abol
QNNT FTFO QOBNY / TR RIB m@ﬁm@o,
LOTNYT JINF DB TJORBNAY el IR
3RO QURB, B, LD W) DY TR0
QeRdl, wleer, BURS, TYW WIT nes, DE
ANFNGD, TR, VVARTR, TST ANV,
A, gecpla mﬁ@ﬁ@ﬁ ROWTR  TPRWST.
ANIVFY) RTFST 3T QU3 VOB /AN
Tonw xoﬁ@rﬁ@ocﬁ THRX BTET JBEODL XS
TONZ I, PRSI,

QAR WOTTY

QNI 0R.2700.00 Ogﬁﬁﬁ A aesop)
aaocéme;wmcl méossmﬂ z\,ﬁf%@sfiod mamgcs.

ITFITD  WOBIY OB DT WO
0®.280.92 ©IATNT, VW  2OOT  THEE
0®.323.75 ©FRTIN. QTEFTIT VOTWPOIN Al)
B0 QTENTY, T WT JONO LROWNAD 30e0T
ABTT DB 0OIWONER BRTOTS ZYREST.

SeFTOMN @zp%% T Y scmss’a
ABrezRnSd

SeTTT STIMON Tow, WY Fe0T, BFTVFTND
EOORRPITVT TOTIT C3ReBING BTTWTBI,
IRFT) BOODTOLT.

DOFF T0a) 3ReINY JFT THAT TRSOD
QTJOAD &3 FPFoBOST

TFT [VO JRFTY  TORPIFATN  FeTTT
TR AIRERINTR),  ODDIMINRYRORTHN
SeTo00 DFeR TFeeT odeens LRONY FTFT
80.9.39 ZReLNYT), VIR SRR,

ANTF) ATOZTN FeFOTON 23T I LBODY
DTV, MOOY T QETI VORI NTE
TEoS  W0g  ReBIT  BReS Reww  odeend

27



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

iii)

Vi)

VRONY-1787  Foad, FI 473 Foad, JeFTI,
3 clpewSohRchY BIY [/E  2018-1939
BYBRBOONG.

BAT JIRETY ), NP  JeFoTOR eI
TYT  DONTT  BRTBI,  8».2000/~ 00T
5000/-0T1 Bk SPESRNS.

T2 JOTT C3RERTODY AN Twe.5000/-
nYD, =T BRODT JeFOTT/5¢T0TS &mow%
JeTTT/3¢TTS ©0g, BOMTFTN DeIET.

@ odRemIoNR  JwFRoRE 1942
TonR TSREFMONYY 1202 [FE  Tonw
TOOSF MOONYR, JIeFTT  IBIOR  JpeoTed
BPRIRBOONT. $e0TT FTO3RERS DI -
3 RBRexINTRONY ANFICT SeFTT  [RE
FOO3TVFMOONE  SC0TEd  Fo0NFT  TFOIHOIW
TIREPAT.

ANIT DG C3RERING ZeTTTONR BER) BTORTD
0T OTFRR  FTWO  dFp0TOZ  Fegesont
II@BATD, DIOFTON,

V)

vii) mo0e&E  JeoHTOT,  FWRNET,  TOTWNF

Brez3od 3wdeesdnd Tone a9se” odresIoR
23eRT W) Mee¥RON MRFINYY AUFFSINT

Viii) STTOTT, TomeTRI, WITEL, B FeTTY

14.

SO0 ARANYY  WE, Qe FeE
TRRATR, DY Q0T FUINKD G0N
TOODNFATF LRSS,

OO, TVWCTY WPWO BRTHNTON NRTINH

B0 TN, 20138 g 1863Y DTWORT JWOFINER
TOWORAT  AY, [ONER VT  BREQVINGY
AN GPNBLAY.

15.

TowoR3 wg ndroddn séwmd :
TRE TOTAT [RETY  TOUDIFATRNA TOTD
F200T, 20133 gn 188 3¢ DWOAT JWOFINIR

16.

BIONTIMB FOWOHT TIT FWTOTB/I), AN
BROOTVROY.

[D) WRRSH TR WHIND

TWOSEOD PAF, JB, BOANF-L, Bonee,
QWO BHEST  QT0T:  26.02.2018T03  FPTTT
BIF AR W, QAF THEHRE 5008,
1952808 Hon 7o 9R0DY JITHoroDNT  WoINY
efxrag $».20,36,13,400.00 ?,Se‘b% O mogdnen
ROWODATOZ  ANTT  BPeS  TODT DB
MDY, BOWOTTEIOZ  ABIRT  PTTOD
,@@z%rieéabo\ DBOBR E’Oria‘o%é ATeFTI AeRTLT-
3 Tone ANDTY  FoONFARVFLAR Y
JeTo00nRe BB ASRERI0N0Z TWIRT J9ITT
BOF D DFY NG TIFERY w00 195208
SWIOINTVE TODRZ WT C3REBRFOD  LVNTIVT
RBFTON O[T, BB YBRERYBTNT QTT
BBEBT DWFzON NP §¢0T, ATFT §rodTo
msojmfbewsa B FTOWFTT msoﬁwoosacs
ANFTDTY  DIVFWTBON DID IYK,
QBT Wi} TO3WOIVTzON  DFedwr 40%  Fessed
mgwab% 6 S0MY TNOWITON CTTOZ OJVOT:
18.04.20188 ©T3e3TY  ATeF dATTT. AN
TO3POEFTED (BRI  STBEIT  QTDZ N
NPT FDOF 3T YV2E T8RO, LONANOIY
O wiF xog% 18398/2018T  ®™00283zoN
YT, ﬁadméga’ Yoy, TR ONT STe3T
0T008: 01.06.20180 2.TOTWOZ Ty, HONTY
), BRIT 25% Be[ed [RT/LD  T,0IPOODY)
VTTIBI), VR, NP STOWEWH e,
TEOTORD 236&%5 XRTZARR TBw.1,25,00,000/-
nes, a;&)% &) @@ewjé 3eRe3  WRTSIN
NVT BRITJW), VIR, BB [RFLeTNT.

TTEHT POTAQ, SOIMF-1, TwTeST  FLIeD,
donsod-1 [vws JZW Loz 30.10.20183
BTe3TOZ DYoL TON NADANIA ao\%éﬁ%ﬁ&
RFoWT 1999 doTm FIO 2007 TRV =D

28



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

17.

18.

19.

20.

®WE 2010 00T  wweFE  2018T  w=ONR
DYONTJPR  ToWER YBT RYOWT  HRE TR.
78,90,456/-  SNHIZ. TP FATIO,
SORVTTO-1, TWTFEdF BeIeD, oneRd-1, ¥RT
BT DZw0T: 25.10.20188 ATerIITOZ AMDT,
Sw. 59.43974/— QLOWTDE mdé%&@d%
WROR BRTBI), TOBWSRB[OZ ARWATITT.

OTVOH NI

50308 ToNML  TBRTNT T, WTWORNY,
MOV,  WTOD  INWT  FTIRFRR0R
WTVON  IVEZHD  ACIONT),  ANIY) @apw@@@
DRRT.

51_%9, 30‘3)2?%”5 533_:9 QTS NATEH

30T QAR 20133 A 134 (3) (R)
ODWOPT TFT FOWORT [PLECNT), FOTJ
(eﬁ%éwgmﬂo) QOPNTPNE, 20148 o= 8 (3)

J0% B ®WOOOD RNTNTT  WWOF-1 TY
DETBSONT.

B3 Zoworned

ANTNT méms TOLWOTN
eﬂmﬁeaémﬁ FOOTTONT.

DS WA

BONN IR AT mmss Fafhions)
OFR0BNOT AWEFTT SHORYODH TWROHIT
WP TPON JWerRT mg)oaﬁe; WTRRFBRS.

&ODT WIKET TOTIT; PO w3 33 FPIOTOS
WTRRBNTONS.

TOTBYR TOTITCF HBe0T AT TFONRD /BT
QVEBT AYWOWN :

25 TN
‘:‘o AWerIE3 BT 2T |RBerTT
o QT03
| [Bf SRTWBEIT Toa, ©33% | 20.05.2019
230.68.3¢. )
2. |08 2.8.30083300, QBFez3H| 02.02.2019

3. B¢ DoEe0nT” BERO* QBEezIT| 08.03.2019
TTOO0R, o.e.3¢.

4. 15¢ 2. RoRTF, _TFe3z8T| 06.07.2019
5. |28 BATIEOT WA, o g mzn| 06.07.2019
20.8.43¢.

6. 3008 TeOT A QTFez8T| 17.08.2019
7. |0 8.23.:N0eTF, o.e.Be. QWEezzT| 12.09.2019

©) VRWT  IWAT QTF3TH/TRT d0F BT
R2)ONL:
2
- OOTT
J"’o QBeFBET DI wz;; 35&%2)5
e AL plet:
L 908 2.0, Q0LTO0W QTBFez8T| 02.02.2019
2. |9¢ R.B08e8e300EF (BBY) [ATEe33T1| 08.03.2019
3, [ DOECOTT WERT o 550 | 04.04.2019
FTOO0R, o.e8.3¢.
4. |8 TF.Q.DTPTIYN I | 20.05.2019
5. 8¢ @dJpee 8%56 QTEE3BT| 20.06.2019
6. [XF B 9T WOWWT o emzns | 06.07.2019
230.638.3¢.
7. 50208 2.3.39083%0:3500 QT3 | 06.07.2019
8. [o¢ . woDTFD® QTBFesFD| 17.08.2019
9. |o: .2.20FT, .3 QTEE3IT| 12.09.2019

21

WOTT  ZWAT QT 3TRNRD /BFoS  JeveHd
%z&o@ﬁ@o QeRT @M@s OB mﬁFdﬁFﬁﬁéﬁ
VWO AN 5@3%@7\6&

. STWOIZ TLOTWPOD TIND

OTpos 123¢ w0 2018, 33¢ ITowo 2018,
Tone 173¢ =TH/O 2019000 TRF BT
STEDY AT I(FNDH) SBEZ DOBLOD
RPNII, BRNRIT.

29



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

22.

QABEFIIING DRBMROT IeOF

QT TBINYG T[TLOD %00 Tonw
JpTMoodoHd  Fewd  wii 20138 3oTAIRY
RACNTVT  Pon 1348 evBgen (3) I0o(VQ)
VDWOPT  TTT  WNZIWTOZ B3 BROT
3 EBRDRYTIeS0TT-

(®) Sowes'e 31, 2019 SO IRINROR woars &

(3) VBeF 3B

)

)

wgﬁeﬁmq 3C3R0ARY @ﬁésmw msmmm@l
OVIOITONTS BB BRONR TEORT BN mrﬁ\
TF0TERZION m@wwm& QT BRONT:

FONFABFBBOD  BTOLROONY
TOTION SFWING  QeSNH Tonw  WIOWAT
ITY  ABEATNIWOT  WOWOLRDNE TN
REOTEOOT  AEOFORNYRY, RO  ANT
aéwmwmal TOOTSF ATON BOTLBRF WIONTH)
TRBPET BJ B, WBNWTOP STIZ, IVF BT
WRTTOR WZVIOATVTT:

INTDT JWEETTD FOTAING 9HIODT
20138 B0 wDROALTT STIY, ITFTED
e ODI0A INDT  SZWF, TARTCRINTI),
BR0INCRR, BFTRN0NR QNBOZ AT TH
BRBWYTBIY BPS MDT ARWVRTIYT ANT
SAR O3RRYTIC DeS0N F[REE, TOWS YVOLPNTOZ
DPOT [LATHT:

QAW 31Je [I0eFE 2019§ BRINNOTOS
QD DOTORT  WONF T mao:om& “R[00T
TRMOR” FRETHOD SHOTT 0e8 BO3TROATOTT:
VeIC

PV) DTEFTTID DT FOWOTHE, THIRT DWOTHNLD

TINR  AONINET), LDTPINRYILD BOIPT
wswfgpﬁm SRVATRT TP BT wsw%ﬁ@o
ADTEE WWF, BOFOTFTOOIRN  FTOORE
awraomga%d.

23.

el
b

78 O3 ©ogd ANTIT 22)00)

2
%033 346 SNT, ARTY TOIF W8 A VOSF

[NENY TS0 FPFOBOET.

(€3 T

€

=ne m%oa ﬁoa% 3eaETOH
aﬁbéﬂw RIE] 47 13.58
TOSF B/AF 09 2.60

24.

25.

26.

o800 WINeNE:

BOTJY  (AFTT  APOONT  JeDTE  Tonwe
B0LRTI) JORNTONAW, 20143 J0DIH 5(2)T [T,
ANTT O3RFY)TIE RONOIN oXF TN TR. 60
OF VPT B[R PONBY [PATFIN Twe.5.00
VINYI), T BeTITD, TBROVRDY.

6%56@".@615@ BP0 T3S :

OB T3 63@6&@@5@ TS B3 FLTOB

aderésdm& LYRPOBT

L =39 @a,‘:)w@@p SOINTL DB %@arj\ TONR
BRY JITEEIF :

QUT TOONFTEF—3. TLOTOA NTON. JNoF &3
ATFT 3B

6@% @ap%&% SOIVTT B 6@% palonko!
QTIeFJTTR.

DOCH VT[0T

T’ FYBOB TEEIZNLD m‘cﬁ:démﬂdaw 00eH

POBBSONT, AT WOBY TURT:

I 3FuE 3T eRRQ DT ITTHT
QTeETBTY:

BIDF 3T FFOF T Te§ QUoNZ, TEIQRH
TOB/POD AT 3FT:

30



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

27.

28.

3. IS0FWT  RTFOD SHEB faeroaﬁojamol
TEIQRT TOWYOD ATIeF3FT: )
4., IJ0FWT  RFoF OB %2@3@\ DRI

QURBONTZ, TSIPRB TOBYOH ATIeF 3FT.

oo AWEFIT TWROR TOLRTN Twd

BOTA 5003 20133 ¢n 1783 0N 6 (0TS &g
ToMR UTT BRFTVTND) AN 20140 TFoT,
JMNT ITFETITD T8 FYFOR IBATIN,FIR0R
SO ATEFTT BOLOTS BUWSONT), TWATRT:

L 3JFWE ATFOT ©OVTL, Y I
BIY  QUBONT),  TESIIT OB
QT TB.

2. BIVFWT ATEOT SOINIWL, WBERIT 330
QR SOINITTR), TSIRAE OB
QT 3TN,

3. BIVFEIT ATOFTT SOIVT, 8@% REISEEVeW
TEIQRT TOWYOD JTIeFBFT 0T

4. TIOFWT ATFOT NVTTORF RS -1II, 36
QERONTY, TSIRAET WOWYOD T JFI.

oW FOWW, 2013098 DLOTINW
TOIATFTT BOZOWe RSN @gommgd.
maaé QT3 %ag)o@ﬁe;o B OO

BREZ BNFT AT EST TR FOLRRD
QeSO NI 200 QODTIPRY 19793
BEOTNNIT.  DOBLORD  ToOT/MER
SeDTENY FOGRBBOP, WIBEINY SHTT
w6 AINOTBTLTITN.

SoNng sy Ikt Jed

BORT 5@%@;@ DFonon e%oﬁ% IVDG
(BBOINDE, IXeT DB WOTT) o, 20133
TFOT ANTVR) e%oﬂ% 3T BHERLDF eS0T,
TRONT. ATO TWSOIN RQODNYOT BRINAT),
s%esa:ba TN S0BOT TR BN

29.

30.

31.

SUWACANT. 33 SN QY INTT 2ODNTT),
LYRROBTIET.

2018-198 IIFR WITY  INDF  oSTe
TowoL3 eﬁéoﬂﬁ ITVRY TRIVNTI),
RALBOATIDOY.

B30g, AT TR

ROOINT  BITOONY  BeOOONT EIRENOLA TS
%Oéﬁs: 372 &500% 05.06.20158 &FoT OB 3303%,
20133 300 149 (6) (R)ON FTEO BOTIRYH
SIODDROP.

BB0Z JTFeTTT FeeHTVSOD TADTBODY, 210e
QTIEFTTT OT/LOD FLIOR BNOT WORTLRN.
ATBeFTT  DOWEOID  BFFTT  WRTWONTJI),
éﬁmme{)@ DIVFNBOOT VEDFCWRAB. TOTED
AN "TFTE, T WD, BHFTR I, T
50335: m%es 80 %%éﬂ 2014 OZooT 14.05.201589
YOBOR AN ﬁ@éosaaib& NENVRTONT  TONR
©¥BZFE WHDATY ATFOT ARWING 0BT,
WOT/YTT SPTERTORT DO ST,

ONEE STTZW WTVOBNED

20130 3OTAING ©HICNTD gon 90 «vTgen
(3)T THT T SITIZT TTHOINTY, S
[TOODD, IPFIBRATOTOZ TIPS D283~
9®3°01 ©RWoG-239 @ﬁgf%d.

FITWT, S3TOBRCHT

20130 BOZANG ©LRACNTD 139 Je FONT
TFT @deﬁa@dmoé 008 RBoFTwR) oS3
SBRODOTFL WP DT STTOERTTT
ROBONOZ LSONAROT FI TN eﬁ%dﬁmcs eo: Peew
WOTF JTCH®, WWFTF WTOLOLT, Londem
OROD, 31 F['E 20198 wogT SITINE
eﬁﬁﬁ@&@etﬁ%dmg JeanrT.

31



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

32.

33.

%813c00he® SaTOBReTED:

201330 30JBANE WHIONT 2043 BFoT, INTF)
TEOTOAT SIHRF 2018-19T FgEie0 STTOZReTFTTD
B[OOH [PR DORIL & T .QATWFT  WOT
3¢ 0. Teried Tvw, OITR, Fededoner
SZTOBRCTTOIN  JeeNT  BRBORNT. 8¢ X
DIPPT WOT I TT. DT Tow, TR
DORAT  B[OOODZ, T ATFEIFT  B[IOOD
WDROF-38Y ONSAT.

POTIT HTIBARTOT T mmd’%&
TOBRCPIT L3eINh

GRUBTE TSIV B mm6§
TO3REFFT 31 FeFF 2019 T STIINGR, BOBD
B[RRI L3eBND B3 TTOOD ZRNATONTOT.

s@eé : B3ONYNRT?
Q00T : 26.12.2019

34. acse)é

BOTAOD TTTWS #BY WITBRIOT e riMoN
DB FIFWT  FFOFOHOT,WTIOR mséué
B %dmaﬁmfo, BHFT DB 930 QTOBNLD,
RWY  GOINIT B FOTF BT égsa BO3NET
FOOITVF VORI B TRTTIOD %mnﬂ @apa@%
BO3NTFT TAIPFOONT BRVT T ATF SLOT
AT VTOTT  BoWW, TPAFTIFS 3B
SoQMeN AW, ATBeFITH AFF, B0wR
agw@f%da@d @M% BoWw BB e3R,080~
" SPHI0T WBT3 FOTT  GSIeoD Reer
eROT, O G efelod 0T 9., 309 EROT, VWO
WROT, TOWL' WHEIC ROT, PIRFTERI
WHOT W WORIEF  WOTR  ATIEFJTD
DIFTN ZIRTINTT. DY VRTONG D
WTBHLNAT DT, T D) FeSodD, 3T
QTeF T xéaz’o@gd

BROT TORP IJTweN
B /-
(3 OTF. HIeFo® o)
WGZITH

32



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

i)

ANNEXURE-1
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy.

In the Bleaching & Finishing Department, your Corporation has laid ducting pipe for collection of rain
water from the Shed A-09 & A-10. This water is diverted to main water storage ground level reservoir:

The Cylinder Cooling Water of Zero Zero Shrinking Range Machine is being re-used for processing
by collecting in to the sump;

Your Corporation has upgraded ETP plant at PTPH, Peenya with new system of air diffusion in place
of surface aeration and also your corporation has installed two numbers new blowers which saves
electric energy;

By up gradation of ETP Plant, the trade effluent water is treated with chemicals and passed through
different systems & filtration there by, final filtered water is being reused for washing purpose in
Printing, Bleaching Departments & to the garden area, which saves Consumption of fresh water.

The Priyadarshini Textile Processing House (PTPH) was closed from 31.03.2018.
The steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate source of energy.
-Nil-
The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s.
-Nil-
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
The efforts made towards technology absorption.
-Nil-

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution.

-Nil-

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year).

During the year under review the Corporation does not imported technology.
The expenditure incurred on research and development.
-Nil-
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ANNEXURE-2

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i |CIN U01820KA1975SGC002883

i | Registration Date 03.10.1975
THE KARNATAKA HANDLOOM

iii | Name of the Company DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED.

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares

It Floor, Priyadarshini,
Nekara Bhavan,

v | Address of the Registered office and contact details | Vidyanagar,

Hubli- 580 031.
Karnataka State.

vi | Whether listed company No

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

Vi Not Applicable

I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. Nameand Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. |[products/ services Product/ service company

Production and Marketing of Handloom and

1 Textiles Products.

100%

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holding/ o .
Sr. Name and Address of The CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ %of shares Appl|c§ble
No. Company . held Section
Associate

~-Nil---
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“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

iiij Change in Promoters’ Share holding (please specify, if there is no change)
SI. . Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
Particulars i
No of the year during the year
% of total % of total
No. of shares | shares ofthe | No. of shares | shares of the
company company
Atthe beginning of the year 46,68,438 89.98% 46,68,438 89.98%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for No transaction during the year
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 46,68,438 89.98% 46,68,438 89.98%
Note:- Government of Karnataka holding 89.98% of total share capital. During the Financial Year 2018-19 there
were no change has been occurred in the share holding pattern.
iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during
SN
Shareholders the year the year
No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares
of theCompany of the Company
01, | His Excellency, the Governor of 46,68,438 89.98% 46,68,438 89.98%
Karnataka
02. m‘gifxce"ency’ the President of 5,19,750 10.01% 5,19,750 10.01%
03. | Sril.S.N. Prasad, I.A.S., 10 0.00019% 10 0.00019%
04. | Sri Ramachandra, I.F.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
05. | Dr. M.R.Ravi, I.A.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
06. | Sri B.Venkateshmurthy 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
07. | SriB.C. Sateesha, I.A.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
08. | Sri Gaurv Gupta, ILA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
09. | Dr. P.C.Jaffer, LLA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
10. | Sri K.S.Manjunath, lLA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
11. | Sri Chandrashekar Naiak L. LA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
12. | Major Sinddalingaiah S Hiremath 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%

Note:- Individual Shareholders are having the shares without beneficial interest on behalf of the Government

of Karnataka to comply with the provisions of Companies Act,2013.
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

For Each of the each Directors | Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
SN : .
and Key Managerial Personnel of the year during the year
% of total % of total
No. of Shares | shares of the | No. of Shares | shares of the
Company Company
01. | Sri M. Maheshwar Rao, I.A.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
02. | Sri Ramachandra, I.F.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
03. | Dr. M.R.Ravi, .A.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
04. | Sri B.Venkateshmurthy, 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
05. | Dr. P.C.Jaffer, LA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
06. | Sri K.S.Manjunath, I.A.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
07. | Sri Chandrashekar Naik L. [LA.S., 1 0.000019% 1 0.000019%
Note:- Individual Shareholders are having the shares without beneficial interest on behalf of the Government

of Karnataka to comply with the provisions of Companies Act,2013.

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY - MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager

- others, specify.....

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD Manager Total
No. Amount
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- taxAct,1961
2 | Stock Option NOT APPLICABLE
3 Sweat Equity
Commission
4 - as % of profit

Note:- As per the MCA notification number 372 Dated: 5th June, 2015, Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to the Government Companies.
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD / Manager / WTD

SlI. No. Partlculars_of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration

Company

CEO CFO Secretary

Total

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section17(1) of the
Income-tax Act,1961

(b) Value of Perquisite/s Sec.17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3)Income-tax Act, 1961

2. |Stock Option

e 1,72,936.00 9,02,392.00 10,75,328.00

3. Sweat Equity

Commission
4. - as % of profit -— ——- — —
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify — —- —— I

6. Total -—-- 1,72,936.00 9,02,392.00 10,75,328.00

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment as on 31.03.2019.
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Unsecured

Loans Deposits Inde-ll)-?:ilness

{GOK}
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 4040.21 Nil 4040.21
ii) Interest due but not paid -- Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not 1315.66 Nil 1315.66
Total (i+ii) 5355.87 Nil 5355.87
Change in Indebtedness duringthe financial year
- Addition 600.00 Nil 600.00
- Reduction -- Nil Nil
Net Change 600.00 Nil 600.00
Indebtedness at theend of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 4640.21 Nil 4640.21
ii) Interest due but not paid -- Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1315.66 Nil 1315.66
Total (i+ii) 5955.87 Nil 5955.87
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VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of penalty/ Authorit
Sections of the Brief Punishment/ y Appeal Mode
Type . o . (RD/NCLT/
Companies Act | Description | Compounding fees If any
. Court)
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

No Penalties, Punishments or Compounding of Offences

Compounding
B. DIRECTOR
Penalty

Punishment

No Penalties, Punishments or Compounding of Offences
Compounding

C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

Punishment No Penalties, Punishments or Compounding of Offences

Compounding
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Susheel Chandra Apartments, Flat B
17th ‘A’ Cross, 10th ‘A’ Main
Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 055
e-mail Id: cs_viswanathan@yahoo.com

Phone : 080-41674875

S. VISWANATHAN Mobile : 98452 20950
COMPANY SECRETARY

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31s* MARCH, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
The Members, during the cor_1d_uct of secretarial audit, | hgreby report

that, in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT period covering the financial year ended 31st March,
CORPORATION LIMITED 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the hereunder and also that the Company has proper
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
the adherence to good Corporate practices by place to the eXtent, in the manner and SUbjeCt to the
KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT reporting made hereinafter:
CORPORATION LIMITED (CIN: UO01820KA1975 | have examined the books, papers, minute books,
$GC002883) having its Registered Office at First  forms and returns filed and other records maintained

Floor, Priyadarshini, Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, by the Company for the financial year ended, 31st
Hubli, Dharwad, Karnataka 580031 India (hereinafter  March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

called the Company). (i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the

The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, Rules made thereunder;
jointly owned by Government of Karnataka and  (jijy The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
Government of India for the promotion, development (‘SCRA) and the Rules made thereunder; NOT
and marketing of Handloom weaved textile products. APPLICABLE
The Company has no foreign investment. By the  (jj) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
notifications No GSR 463 (E) dated 5.6.2015 and and Bye-laws framed thereunder; NOT
dated 13.6.2015 Government companies have been APPLICABLE

exempted from certain provisions of the Companies (iv)

Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and

the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating Direct Investment and External Commercial
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and Borrowings; NOT APPLICABLE
expressing my opinion thereon. (v) Indian Contract Act, 1872

Based on my verification of the Company’s | have also reviewed the systems and

books, papers, minute books, forms and returns  mechanisms established by the Company for
filed and other records maintained by the Company  ensuring compliances under other applicable Acts,
and also the information provided by the Company,  Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines applicable to
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the Company and categorized under the following
major heads/groups:

1. The Handlooms (Reservation of Articles for

Production) Act, 1985

2. Karnataka Transparency in Public Procurement
Act ,1999

3. Consumer Protection Act, 1986

4. Factories Act 1948 and Rules

5. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

6. Maternity Benefit Act (Applicable to Woman
Employees who are outside the purview of the
ESI Act)

7. Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act
1970, Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)
Karnataka Rules 1974.

8. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

9. Payment of Wages Act, 1936

10. Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
provisions Act, 1952

11. Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923.

12. Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation
staff Regulations, 1979

13. Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation
Conduct and Service Rules (awaiting approval of
government of Karnataka)

14. Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

15. Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,
1961

16. Water(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act,
1974

17. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Cess Act, 1977

18. Environment (Protection ) Act 1986

I have also examined compliance with the
applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21-10-2019
Encl:

Annexure A
Annexure B

(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the
Company with National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited (BSE): NOT APPLICABLE

(iii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015: NOT APPLICABLE

During the period under review, the Company
has complied with the provisions of the applicable
Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc. mentioned above, subject to the observations /
Suggestions made in Annexure B:

| have not examined compliance by the Company
with applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect
tax laws, since the same have been subject to review
by statutory financial audit and other designated
professionals.

| further report that subject to the Observations
made in Annexure B:

The Board of Directors of the Company, Audit
Committee and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are duly constituted, The Changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee
and Nomination and Remuneration Committee that
took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda are sent at least seven days in advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

| further report that, subject to the Observations
there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Sd/-

S. Viswanathan
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284
CP No: 5284
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Susheel Chandra Apartments, Flat B
17th ‘A’ Cross, 10th ‘A’ Main
Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 055
e-mail Id: cs_viswanathan@yahoo.com

Phone : 080-41674875

S. VISWANATHAN Mobile : 98452 20950
COMPANY SECRETARY

Annexure A

To
The Members
Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1)  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2) | have followed the audit practices and process as are appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the process and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3) | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

4)  Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5) The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis.

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sd/-

S. Viswanathan
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284
CP No: 5284

Place: Bangalore
Date: 21-10-2019
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Susheel Chandra Apartments, Flat B
17th ‘A’ Cross, 10th ‘A’ Main
Malleswaram, Bangalore - 560 055
e-mail Id: cs_viswanathan@yahoo.com

Phone : 080-41674875

S. VISWANATHAN Mobile : 98452 20950
COMPANY SECRETARY

Annexure B - to the Secretarial Audit Report for the FY ended 31-03-2019
The Karnataka Handloom Development Corporation Limited.

Observations of the Secretarial Auditor

A. Compliances under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made thereunder
1. Number of Board Meetings to be held in a Financial Year

As per Section 173 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company was required to conduct at least one Board
Meeting in each Quarter, and the gap between 2 Board meetings should not exceed 120 Days. The
Company held only 3 Board meetings on 12.07.2018, 3.11.2018 & 17.01.2019 and could not hold Board
meeting for the Quarter April — June 2018. It was explained to us that the Company, being a Government
Company, there were a few changes in the Appointment and the cessation of the Director, including
Managing Director, during the Quarter April to June 2018. Hence, No Board Meeting could be held during
the quarter April to June 2018.

2. Delay in holding Annual General Meeting for the Year 2018.

As per Section 96 of the Companies Act 2013, the Company was required to hold its Annual General
Meeting for the Year 2018 on or before 30.09.2018 or within such extended time s may be approved by the
Registrar of Companies (ROC). Though approval of ROC was obtained for extension of time for holding
AGM upto 30.11.2018, It was explained to us that the AGM could not be held within the extended time
(30.11.2018) due to the following reasons:

a. The Annual Financial Statements were approved by the Board and signed by the Directors on
17.01.2019.

b. Statutory Audit was in progress, completed on 17.01.2019 and revised on 15.02.2019
c. The CAG Comments / Supplementary Audit was completed and dated 19.02.2019

The AGM was held on 20.06.2019

The Company is examining the question whether it is required to file a compounding application under
Section 441 for non-compliance with the provisions of Section 96.
3. Composition of Board of Directors

As per Section 149 (4) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment &
Qualification of Directors ) Rules 2014, a Public Company having a Paid up Capital of Rs 10 Crores or
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more or Turnover of Rs 100 Crores or more or Outstanding loans, Debentures & Deposits exceeding Rs
50 Crores, are required to have at least 2 Directors as Independent Directors.

As per Explanation below Section 149 (6) Companies Act 2013 “Nominee Director “means a Director
appointed by a Government to represent its interest.

As per Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act 2013, an Independent director” means a Director other than
“Nominee Director”

The Company has sought clarification from the Government whether 2 or more among the serving or
retired Government officials Nominated / Appointed by the Government as “Nominee Director” can be
deemed / treated / Designated as “Independent Directors” for the purpose of compliance of provisions of
Section 149 by a Government Company, in view of the fact that such nominee Director do not have any
pecuniary relationship with the Company or conflict of interest & such nominee Directors fulfill the other
conditions prescribed under Section 149 (6), We understand that the Government stand on the matter is
awaited.

4, Constitution of Audit Committee:

As per Section 177 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board & its Power) Rules 2014,
an Audit Committee shall consist of minimum of 3 Directors with Independent Directors forming majority.

Pending receipt of clarification from the Government regarding Independent Directors, Board has
constituted an Audit Committee consisting of the following Nominee Directors:

a. Ex officio Commissioner for Textiles & Director of Handlooms & Textiles, Government of Karnataka
b. Ex Officio Deputy Secretary — Ill, Finance Department, Government of Karnataka

c. ExOfficio Commissioner for Seri Culture Department, Director, Sericulture, Government of Karnataka

5. Meetings of the Audit Committee:

We were informed that no meeting of the Audit Committee was held during FY ended 31.03.2019 due to
changes in the composition of the Audit Committee.

6. Constitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee

As required under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has constituted a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of 4 Directors who are Nominee Directors of
Government of Karnataka. As per Section 178 (1) “the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting
of three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half shall be independent
directors:

The Company has sought clarification / opinion from the Government whether Non executive Nominee
Directors appointed by the Government of Karnataka can be treated as Independent Director.
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B. Systems and Mechanisms established by the Company for ensuring compliances under
other applicable Acts / laws / Rules / Regulations / Guidelines

1. Transfer of Property Act 1882

Itis observed from the Statutory Auditors Report dated 15.02.2018 for FY ended 31.03.2018 that “ majority
of the “ Original “ registered Sale Deed / Transfer Deed / Title Deeds of the immovable Properties of the
Company as shown in the Fixed Assets Register” where not produced for Audit.

The Company is advised to established proper system and mechanism to ensure that the missing original
document relating to Immovable property of the Company are trace out, kept in safe custody and reported
to the Board / Audit Committee / Auditor.

2. Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952

There is a dispute between the Company and the Regional PF Commissioner regarding extension of PF
benefits to Weavers enrolled / associated with the Company on Individual contract basis. The Regional PF
Commissioner passed an order determining dues payable the Company as Rs 20.63 Crores Approximately.
The Company appealed against the above Order before the Central Government Industrial Tribunal —
Cum — Labor Court and the Tribunal has directed depositing 40 % of the amount claimed vide its order
dated 18.04.2018. Against the Tribunals order the Company filled a Writ Petition before the Karnataka
High Court, and the High Court vide its Order dated 01.06.2018, while admitting for the hearing, directed
depositing 25 % amount in 4 weeks.

In spite of financial crisis being faced by the Corporation Rs.1.25 Crores was deposited with Provident
Fund Authorities, balance amount yet to be deposited.

The Regional Provident Fund Commissioner — | Regional Office, Bengaluru — 1 vide his letter dated
30.10.2018 Ordered for levying damages for delay in remitting the Provident fund contributions for the period
from December, 1999 to February, 2007 and March 2010 to March 2018 amounting to Rs 78,90,456/-. The
Regional Provident Fund Commissioner — |, Regional Office, Bengaluru-1 vide his letter dated 25.10.2018
directed the Corporation to remit the interest of Rs 59,49,974/- for the above said delayed payments.

3. Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006

As per pursuant to Order dated 22 January, 2019 issued under Section 405 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Specified Companies (Furnishing of information about payment to micro and small enterprise suppliers)
Order, 2019, All Companies, including Government Companies, are required to make payment to Micro
and Small enterprises within 45 days from the date payment is due and file MSME-1 with ROC.

The Company should devise Systems and Mechanisms to identify Micro and Small Enterprises ensure
compliance with the provisions of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006.

Sd/-
S. Viswanathan
Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Bangalore ACS No: 5284
Date: 21-10-2019 CP No: 5284
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ANNEXURE-II

ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
UNDER SECTION 134 (5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

Sl.No.reference
of the Statutory CONTENTS
Auditor’s Report

REPLIES

Emphasis of Matters

a) Note 26(3)(b) Trade Receivables and Note 26(4)(i)
Trade Payables, balances disclosed in the financial
statements are subjected to the confirmation and
reconciliation as at the end of the financial year.

Confirmation of balance has not been
sought/ obtained from the Government
departments and those availing credit
facilities at the showrooms since the
number of such accounts are very large
and it is not practically feasible to seek
confirmation.

b) Note no. 26(3)(a)(ii)— Regarding the stock of
yarn with processors/weavers have been adopted
at book value without due confirmation from all the
processors/weavers.

Book stock is adopted in respect
of processors from whom balance
confirmation has not been received.
Stock of yarn held by weavers is subject
to confirmation.

c) Note no. 26(4)(ii) — Regarding non-disclosure of
dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
non-disclosure of information as required under
section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act,2006; Interest liability is not
ascertainable.

In view of decentralized nature of
operations and insufficient information
regarding status from the suppliers,
dues, if any, to Micro, Small and medium
enterprises as at 31.03.2019 was not
ascertainable. Hence disclosure of
information required under Section of 22
of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, not given.

d) Note no 26(14)(a) — Regarding non provision for
gratuity payable to ex-employee amounting to Rs
3,30,873/-(PY Rs 3,30,873/-) which is deposited in
the Hon. Court of Law.

The Company had not released a gratuity
amount of Rs.3,30,873/- to Sri Arvinda S.
Rajamanya, EX.CMM. Against this, said
employee filed a complaint with Labour
Commissioner and Order was passed to
remit Rs.3,30,873/- to the Labour Court.
Accordingly, Rs.3,30,873/- had been
deposited with the Labour Court and the
Company has filed a writ appeal before
the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. No
provision is made in this regard.
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e) Note no 26(3)(b)(iii)(3) — Regarding non provision
for Sundry Debtors in respect of suit filed cases
amounting to Rs 1,75,333/- which has resulted in
decrease in loss for the year to that extent.

Rs.1,75,330/- (P.Y  Rs.1,75,330/-)
relates to Priyadarshini Handlooms,
Chennai. The suit against Late Shri
V.Venkateshan, Ex-Sales Manager is
pending in the Chennai Court. The
Company had not made necessary
provision during 2017-18, since the
latest position has not been received
from the Chennai Court. The Company
is being followed up regularly and as
soon as the latest position received from
the said Court, necessary provision will
be made.

f) Note no 26(3)(b)(iii)(4) — for non-provision of Bad
Debt of Rs 28,46,703/- (PY 30,62,141/-) in respect
of departmental enquiry for amount receivable
under Subsidised Saree Dhoti Scheme in which
out of total outstanding of Rs 41,55,461/-(PY
43,70,899/-), provision for bad and doubtful debt
of Rs 13,08,758(PY 13,08,758) is done in earlier
years. Due to non-provisioning of bad debt it has
resulted in decrease in loss by Rs 28,46,703/-(PY
30,62,141/-).

Rs. 41,55,461/- (P.Y Rs. 41,55,461/-) relates
to Subsidized Saree Dhoti Scheme
receivable from Taluk Agriculture
Produce Co-operative Marketing Society
and Karnataka Food & Civil Supplies
Corporation against which a provision
for Bad & Doubtful Debts made for
Rs.13,08,758/- (P.Y Rs.13,08,758/-).
Departmental Enquiry is under process
for recovery of the same.

g) Note no 26(4)(v) — Regarding non provision of
interest payable to Government Silk Filature(GSF)
of Rs 1,30,95,121/-(PY Rs 1,30,95,121/-) upto
06.01.2015 resulting in decrease in loss by Rs
1,30,95,121/-. Information on interest payable after
06.01.2015 is not provided; hence further loss of
interest upto 31.03.2018 is not quantified.

The Company had purchased silk yarn
from Government Silk Filature (GSF)
during the period from 1999 to 2001 and
after reconciliation and also decision of
the meeting held on 03.01.2007 under
the Chairmanship of the Secretary to
Government, Commerce & Industries
Department, the principle amount
released to GSF and final balance
amount of Rs.3.24 lakhs is also released
on 30.08.2013. In the said meeting,
Company had requested to waive off the
interest amount of Rs.147.00 lakhs as
on 31.03.2006.
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Since the Company is under loss and not
in a position to pay the interest amount.
In the proceedings of the said meeting,
a decision has been taken that the
Secretary to Government, Commerce &
Industries Department, has to review the
matter and submit the proposal to the
Finance Department for waiver off the
interest amount.

The Further in the year 2006-07, the
company made provision of interest
amount payable to GSF and the total
amount outstanding as on 31.03.2007
is Rs.158.05 lakhs. The company had
requested to the Government to waive
off the interest amount vide letters dated
14.11.2013 and 13.12.2013 still the
decision is pending.

As on 06.01.2015 GSF shows
outstanding interest of Rs.289.00 lakhs
and as per our books of accounts as on
31.03.2007 it shows as Rs.158.05 lakhs.
Since the principle amount has already
paid to GSF, outstanding amount of
interest subject to reconciliation. Further
the company has not provided the
interest portion in the books of accounts.

h) Note no 26(5) During the year the company has Action will be taken in this regard with
credited interest of Rs 5,85,73,351/- to statement Government of Karnataka & Government
of Profit & loss account, earned on Fixed Deposits of India.

received as conditional grant of Rs 20 Crores each
received from Central & State Governments under
DDHPY Scheme, the same should have been
credited to other reserves & surplus account, to this
extent Loss for the year is understated. The matter
of utilising the interest has been taken up with DCH,
Government of India, and New Delhi.
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Other Matters

Regarding inventories that includes stock with
Processors of Rs 2,39,757/-(PY 2, 39,757/-) pending
for recovery. Non provision for the same has resulted
in decrease in loss for the year to that extent.

The company is under the process offiling
the Execution Petition since the decree
orders for recovery of amount from
M/s. Ramaiah Woollen Mills for
Rs.1,05,444/- and M/s. Jayalakshmi
Textile Processors. Erode for
Rs.1,34,313/- has been passed by
the respective Courts. In this regard
company will take speed up of action
to recover the same as per the Court
Orders.

In respect of departmental enquiry by company
cases pertaining to PHH Safina Plaza, Bangalore
of Rs.7,66,309/-(PY Rs.7,66,309/-) and PHH
Davanagere of Rs.64,628/-(PY Rs.64,628/-) and
Non provision for the same has resulted in decrease
in loss for the year to that extent.

In respect of PHs Safina Plaza
Departmental Enquiry is completed
and recovery orders is already passed
of Rs.7,66,309/- and same has been
recovered from the salary payable to the
employee.

In respect of PHs Davangere Enquiry is
also completed action is being taken to
recover the amount from the concerned
employee from the terminal benefits.

Reversal of depreciation on Grant asset for the
year Rs.42,16,840/- (PY Rs.38,72,317/-) is treated
as other income. Rate applied for reversal of
depreciation is the rate applicable at the time of
purchase of the assets, it is not as per the schedule
Il of Companies Act, 2013. Due to non availability of
detail, effect of the same on profit & loss for the year
is not ascertainable.

Factual

The company has not followed uniform unit of
measurement in financial statement as required
by Schedule 1l of Companies Act 2013, as in
statement of Profit & Loss and in Balance sheet
absolute figures are mentioned, whereas in some it
is in Lakhs/Crores.

Factual
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Il. Inventory

b) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and
no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification, except excess cloth found in respect of
Vidya Vikas Scheme amounting to Rs.61,407/- (PY
Rs. 1,30,190/-)

Closing stock of cloth includes an amount
of Rs.61,407/- (P.Y Rs.1,30,190/-) which
found excess in the stock at Vidya
Vikasa’s Godown, Bangalore.

VIl Statutory Dues

According to the information and explanations given
to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, the company is regular in depositing
the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities in India except:-

Forum
Name of | Nature of | Amount in Period it where
Statute due INR relates to dispute is
pending
Employee |Employee| 42,922 | AY 2018-19
Provident | Contribu-
Fund tion

Action will be taken to remit the statutory
dues of Provident Fund amounting to
Rs.42,922/- in the year 2019-20.

d) The company makes payment of income tax
deducted at source reckoning the due date with
reference with the date of payment instead of date
of crediting to the account of the parties which is not
accordance with the provisions of the Income tax
Act 1961 &also with GST Act.

Noted for future compliance

Qualified opinion

The Company’s internal control system over stock
lying with weavers for weaving purposes in so many
cases are not supported with the evidence and not
having any physical verification at the year-end
over the stock lying with weavers, may result in
misstatements of closing stock with weavers.

Action will be taken to update the
concerned ledgers and also weavers
personal ledger as suggested by the
Auditor.
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The Companies internal control system over credit
sales at shop level with regard to debtors is not done
properly, in the process of verifying debtors unit wise
we came to know that particularly unit No.15 Saree
Shop there is an understatement of debt amounting
Rs.35,113.87 and payment from debtors are not
regular.

Necessary action will be taken to update
the sundry debtors ledger in showrooms.

The Company’s internal control system over cash
maintenance regarding holding of cash at units/
shops level is more than the insured amount
resulting risk of loss of cash.

Action will be taken to enhance the limit
of insured amount.

The Company’s internal control system over cash
deposit pertaining to cash sales made at shop level
on daily basis is not followed resulting in working
capital deficiency and increase in interest expenses.

Action will be taken in this regard.

The Company’s internal control system over transfer
of fund to head office bank account from bank
accounts maintained at units/shops level in excess
of the prescribed limit is not followed resulting in
increase of interest expenses.

Necessary steps will be taken for transfer
of funds from banks of concerned sales
outlets to Regional Office/Head Office to
avoid increase of interest expenses.

Internal audit is done by the outside professionals
appointed by the company and its internal audit
department. However the internal audits of all units
are done after the year end and in some of the
cases after consolidation of the financial statement.
And there was no internal audit done for the units/
shops closed during the year.

Necessary action will be taken to
complete the internal audit of units within
stipulated time.

The observation made by the Auditors in
respect of the units/shops closed during
the year is factual.

The Company’s internal control system over records
of Security Deposit - recovered from employees
towards handling of stock/cash and JSDS Revolving
Fund is not maintained properly resulting in non-
availability of information.

Action will be taken to update the
concerned ledgers and schedules will
be prepared and submit the same to the
Auditors.

Regarding JSDS revolving fund pertained
to earlier years will be reviewed and
appropriate entry will be passed during
the financial year 2019-20.
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Venu & Vinay

Chartered Accountants

# 161, 1st Floor, 4th Main, 7th Cross,
Chamarajapet, Bengaluru - 560 018.
Ph : 080-26676751, 26671433
E-mail : admin@vnv.ca

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
M/s. KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of KARNATAKA HANDLOOM

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the
Company”) (CIN  U01820KA1975SGC002883),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. On completion of audit we had issued an
Audit Report dated 4th November 2019, pursuant to
the observation of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under section 143(6)(a) of Companies Act
2013, we have revised the said Audit Report which
supersedes the original report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a)

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019;

In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the loss for the year ended on that date; and

In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified U/s 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Basis of Qualified Opinion:

1. Employee retirement benefits are not
disclosed in notes to accounts as required
by Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) issued
by ICAlI — Employee retirement benefits.

(Note 1(6))

Deferred taxis not calculated and recognised
in the books of account which constitutes
a deviation from the Accounting Standard
22 issued by ICAI — Accounting for taxes of
income.

During the year Fixed Deposits of
Rs. 61,07,72,983/- has been matured on 30th
March 2019 and the same has been renewed
for Maturity Value of Rs.65,02,72,456/- on
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31st March 2020. Accordingly, the non-
current term deposits as at the end of March
2020 should be Rs.6,12,24,978/- instead
of Rs.86,29,32,229/-. Thus the non-current
term deposits/cash & cash equivalents are
understated by Rs.80,17,07,251/- and other
non-current assets is overstated to that
extent.

During the year the company has not
provided a separate note for the following:

For purchase of finished goods worth
Rs.62,42,21,425/- (Previous year Rs.83,10,
84,453) towards supply to Government
departments.

Prior period and extraordinary items
amounting to Rs.23,02,247(Net) (Previous
year Rs.91,94,214)

Capital work in progress and stock in trade
and other operating revenues.

The company has not disclosed the
significant accounting policies forming
part of financial statements separately as
specified in Para 25 of AS-1, with respect
to AS-3 Cash Flow Statements and AS-12
Government Grants.

Loan received for Restructure and Revival
of the Corporation, Rs.26,00,00,000
during the F.Y. 2017-18 and Rs.6,00,00,000
in the FY. 2018-19 (as per letter dated
1.3.2018&26.10.2018). Interest accrued on
Government loans as at the end of March
2019 as per terms and conditions of the
loan amounts to Rs.296.66 lakhs. Sanction
terms and conditions were received after
the Balance Sheet date and the same was
not accounted. This has resulted in non
compliance to disclosure para 16 and 17 of
AS-4 Contingencies and Events Occuring
After the Balance Sheet Date.

Deviation to revenue recognition policy,
Rental income is inclusive of GST, GST out

10.

1.

12.

put recognised as income Rs.1,89,000/-
and Rs.60,660/- relating to Bangalore and
Gulbarga respectively. To the extent of
Rs.2,49,660/- income is overstated.

Work for common weaving centre &
compound wall of Chintamani not
considered as Work-in —Progress, although
75% of the work is completed (Estimated
amount Rs.53,00,000/- and amount paid till
date Rs.39,75,000/-).

In the absence of calculation of the deferred
tax amount and interest for the loan, we are
unable to quantify the effect of above in
the statement of Profit & Loss and Balance
sheet of the company.

The Interest on delayed Payment on
Terminal Benefits viz., Gratuity & Earned
Leave and Death Relief Fund as at the end
of the March 2019 worked out amounting
to Rs.3.05 crore. Non-provision has
resulted in understatement of expenses
and loss for the year by Rs.3.05 crore. This
has also resulted in non-compliance of
AS-29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets.

Note No 12, “Other Non-Current Assets”,
and Note No 16, “Other Advances — Non
Current” Amounting Rs.89,76,002/-
receivable from Government of Karnataka
towards subsidy of Subsidized Saree Dhoti
Scheme (SSDS). The realisation of this
subsidy from the Government of Karnataka
is remote. Non-Provision has resulted in
overstatement of other non-current assets
and understatement of loss by Rs.89,76,002/.

As per Schedule Il of Companies Act,
2013, “Depreciation on such assets shall
be calculated on a pro-rata basis from the
date of such addition or, as the case may
be, up to the date on which such assets
has been sold, discarded, demolished
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13.

14.

or destroyed. As Significant Accounting
Policies (Note-1) it has been stated that
the “Depreciation is provided on pro rata
basis from/up to the month in which asset
is put to use/put out of use. On test check of
additions to the Fixed Assets revealed that
the company is calculating the depreciation
on pro rata basis only from the date of put
to use. The Significant Accounting Policy
on Depreciation should be suitably modified
since it is a non compliance to Schedule Il of
Companies Act 2013.

Government of Karnataka issued an order
dated 30.01.18 according sanction for
restructuring and revival of KHDC Limited
involving a financial outlay of Rs.77 Crore.
As per the order, Government was to
extend financial support of Rs.70 crore
through fresh loans (Rs.43 Crore) and
conversion of old loans into equity (Rs.27
Crore).Out of Rs.43 crore vide Order dated
01.03.18 Government has release Rs.26
crore. Further Rs.6 crore has been released
during 2018-19. As the repayment of loan is
for more than one year same should have
been classified as Non-Current Long Term
Borrowings. Hence, classification of entire
loan amount of Rs.46.40 Crore as current
and inclusion of same as Other Current
Liabilities under Note No.9 is not in order.
This results in understatement of “Non-
Current Long Term borrowings” and over
statement of “Other Current Liabilities”.

Note no 12, “Other Non Current Assets”
includes an amount of Rs. 86,29,32,229 kept
as a Margin money received from GOl &
GOK which is not available for utilization.
As per the requirements of Schedule lll to
Companies Act, 2013, Balance with banks to
the extent held as margin money or security
against the borrowings, guarantees, other
commitments shall be disclosed separately

15.

resulting in Non Compliance to Schedule il
of Companies Act 2013.

Note No 15 “Cash and Cash Equivalents”
The terms deposit of Rs. 3,26,90,378
includes a fixed deposit amounting to
Rs.1,32,681 kept in lieu of Bank Guarantee.
As per the requirements of Schedule Il to
Companies Act, 2013, Balance with banks to
the extent held as margin money or security
against the borrowings, guarantees, other
commitments shall be disclosed separately
resulting in Non Compliance to Schedule Il
of Companies Act 2013.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2019. We have determined that there are
no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the
Notes to the Financial Statements:

a)

Note 26(3)(b) Trade Receivables and Note
26(4)(i) Trade Payables, balances disclosed in
the financial statements are subjected to the
confirmation and reconciliation as at the end of
the financial year.

Note no. 26(3)(a)(ii) — Regarding the stock
of yarn with processors/weavers have been
adopted at book value without due confirmation
from all the processors/weavers.

Note no. 26(4)(ii) — Regarding non-disclosure of
dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
and non-disclosure of information as required
under section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,2006; Interest
liability is not ascertainable.

Note no 26(14)(a) — Regarding non provision
for gratuity payable to ex-employee amounting
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to Rs.3,30,873/- (PY Rs.3,30,873/-) which is
deposited in the Hon. Court of Law.

Note no 26(3)(b)(iii)(3) Regarding non
provision for Sundry Debtors in respect of suit
filed cases amounting to Rs.1,75,333/- which
has resulted in decrease in loss for the year to
that extent.

Note no 26(3)(b)(iii)(4) — for non-provision of
Bad Debt of Rs.28,46,703/- (PY 30,62,141/-)
in respect of departmental enquiry for amount
receivable under Subsidised Saree Dhoti
Scheme in which out of total outstanding of
Rs.41,55,461/-(PY 43,70,899/-), provision for
bad and doubtful debt of Rs.13,08,758(PY
13,08,758) is done in earlier years. Due to
non-provisioning of bad debt it has resulted
in decrease in loss by Rs.28,46,703/-(PY
30,62,141/-).

Note no 26(4)(v) — Regarding non provision
of interest payable to Government Silk
Filature(GSF) of Rs.1,30,95,121/-(PY Rs.
1,30,95,121/-) upto 06.01.2015 resulting
in decrease in loss by Rs 1,30,95,121/-.
Information on interest payable after 06.01.2015
is not provided; hence further loss of interest
upto 31.03.2018 is not quantified.

Note no 26(5) During the year the company
has credited interest of Rs.5,85,73,351/- to
statement of Profit & loss account, earned on
Fixed Deposits received as conditional grant
of Rs 20 Crores each received from Central &
State Governments under DDHPY Scheme,
the same should have been credited to other
reserves & surplus account, to this extent
Loss for the year is understated. The matter
of utilising the interest has been taken up with
DCH, Government of India, and New Delhi.

Other Matters:

1. Regarding inventories that includes stock
with  Processors of Rs.2,39,757/- (PY
Rs.2,39,757/-) pending for recovery. Non

provision for the same has resulted in decrease
in loss for the year to that extent.

In respect of departmental enquiry by company
cases pertaining to PHH Safina Plaza,
Bangalore of Rs.7,66,309/- (PY Rs.7,66,309/-)
and PHH Davanagere of Rs. 64,628/- (PY Rs
64,628/-) and Non provision for the same has
resulted in decrease in loss for the year to that
extent.

Reversal of depreciation on Grant asset for the
yearRs.42,16,840/- (PY Rs.38,72,317/-)is treated
as other income. Rate applied for reversal of
depreciation is the rate applicable at the time
of purchase of the assets, it is not as per the
schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013. Due to non
availability of detail, effect of the same on profit
& loss for the year is not ascertainable.

The company has not followed uniform unit of
measurement in financial statement as required
by Schedule Ill of Companies Act 2013, as in
statement of Profit & Loss and in Balance sheet
absolute figures are mentioned, whereas in
some it is in Lakhs/Crores.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of
Emphasis of Matters and Other Matters.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors
report,but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
does not appear to be materially misstated.

80



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Director sare responsible
for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting Standards specified u/s 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continuing as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance,but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards..

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1)

2)

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

Based on the verification of books of account of
the company and according to information and

explanation given to us, we give in “Annexure
B”, a report on the directions issued by The
Comptroller & Auditors General of India in terms
of section 143(5) of the Act.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based
on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account.

Except for the possible Effects of matters
described in the basis of qualified opinion
paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

The provisions of section 197 are not applicable
to a Government Company (in terms of MCA
Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June,
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2015). However, the managerial remuneration
paid as per the appointment letter GM/IFS/
IFS00106/478 dated 21st August 2018 and
approved by the “Office of the Principal
Accountant General (A&E) Karnataka.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

Place: Bangalore
Date: 14/12/2019

)

ii)

The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements - Refer Note 26.2 to
the financial statements

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Venu and Vinay

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 010010S
Sd/-

(CA. Anil Kumar S L)
Partner
M. No. : 219524
UDIN : 19219524AAAAEP5771
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Annexure A referred in Our Report of even date to the members of
KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Onthe basis of such checks as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and explanations given
to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

Fixed Assets

a) The Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management at
the year-end assuming the same to be a
reasonable interval.

c) As explained to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

Inventory

a) As explained to us, inventories were
physically verified during the period by the
management at reasonable intervals.

b) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to
us, the Company has maintained proper
records of its inventories and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification, except excess cloth found in
respect of Vidya Vikas Scheme amounting
to Rs.61,407/-(PY Rs. 1,30,190/-)

Loan given by Company

The company has not granted loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, LLP or other
parties covered in the registered maintained
under Section 189 of the Act, according to the
information and explanations given to us and

Vi.

Vii.

based on the records of the company examined
by us.

Loan to director and investment by the
company

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, the company has not
provided any loan, investment, guarantees and
security the provision of Sections 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act apply.

Internal Control

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, there is adequate
internal control system commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business, for the purchase of fixed assets and
for the sale of goods. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the
Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness
has not been noticed or reported.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits
from the public covered under Section 73 to 76
of the Act

Cost Records

As informed to us, the Central Government
has prescribed maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act. The prescribed books and accounts have
been maintained however we have not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate and
complete.
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viii. Statutory Dues

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise
Duty, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities in India except:-

Name of Nature of due Amount in INR Period it Forum where_ dispute is
Statute relates to pending
Employee Employee
Provident Fund Contribution 42,922 AY 2018-19

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company
examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty
and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes

c) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer any
sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of reporting delay in transferring such
sums does not arise

d) The company makes payment of income tax deducted at source reckoning the due date with reference
with the date of payment instead of date of crediting to the account of the parties which is not accordance
with the provisions of the Income tax Act 1961 &also with GST Act.

ix. Repayment of Loan

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the company examined
by us, the company has defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing to a financial institution, banks,
government or dues to debenture holders

Name of the Bank/FI/Government Overdue Principal Overdue Interest Period of default
- 9,45,896 29 years
o - 10,98,842 28 years
Centrally sponsored modernization ) 4.80.747 27 years
scheme

- 5,11,892 26 years
- 4,76,990 25 years
o 88,176 - 26 years

Nekarara Ashajyoti
3,24,013 - 25 years
Living-cum-work shed Dutch loan 58,08,712 1,94,70,444 31 years
Financial Restructuring Rehabilitation 7,00,00,000 4,05,73,630 14 years
under DDHPY (VRS) 6,78,00,000 6,80,08,044 13 years
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Xi.

Xii.

Utilisation of IPO and further public offer

The company has not raised any money by way
of term loans, initial public offer or further public
offer, according to the records of the company
examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us.

Reporting of Fraud

During the course of our examination of the
books and records of the company, carried in
accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India, we have neither come across
any instance of fraud on or by the Company
noticed or reported during the course of our audit
nor have we been informed of any such instance
by the Management.

Approval of managerial remuneration

The company being a Government Company
provisions of section 197 are not applicable (in
terms of MCA Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E)
dated 5th June, 2015). However, the managerial
remuneration is paid as per the appointment
letter GM/IFS/IFS00106/478 dated 21st August
2018 and approved by the “Office of the Principal
Accountant General (A&E) Karnataka.

Place: Bangalore
Date: 14/12/2019

xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

Xvi.

XVii.

Nidhi Company

The company has been not carrying any Nidhi/
Chit Fund business

Related Party Transaction

According to the records of the company
examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, there are no related
party transactions within the meaning of Section
188 of the Act.

Private Placement of Preferential Issues

The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review.

Non Cash Transaction

According to the records of the company
examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with the
director or person concerned with his as per the
provision of Section 192 of the Act.

Register under RBI Act 1934

The company is not required to be registered
under Section 45 IA of Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934

For Venu and Vinay

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 010010S
Sd/-

(CA. Anil Kumar S L)
Partner
M. No. : 219524
UDIN : 19219524AAAAEP5771
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Annexure-B referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading

“Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date:

Directions under Section 143 (5) of Companies Act 2013

SI.
No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the company has system in place
to process all the accounting transactions
through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions
outside IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes,

Transaction level information’s are not available. This will
delay in report preparation or availability of information
for decision making. Same has been qualified in the
internal Financial Controls.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts / loans / interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated.

According to the information and explanation given to
us, in the FY 18-19, there is no restructuring of existing
loan or write off bad debts.

Whether funds received / receivable for
specific schemes from central / state
agencies were properly accounted for /
utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

According to the information and explanation given to
us, during the FY 18-19 the following were the amounts
received and accounted and utilised as per the terms
and conditions of release of funds.

1) Rebate Reimbursement Rs. 2 Crores.

2) Raw material Subsidy - Rs. 1 Crores

3) Weavers conversion charges - Rs. 2.59 Crores
4) Interest Subsidy from GOK - Rs. 2 Crores

5) Exhibition grant - Rs. 10 Lakhs
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Annexure C to the Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KARNATAKA HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”), as of 31 March 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at 31st March 2019:

1. The Company’s internal control system over stock lying with weavers for weaving
purposes in so many cases are not supported with the evidence and not having any
physical verification at the year-end over the stock lying with weavers, may result in
misstatements of closing stock with weavers.

2. The Companies internal control system over credit sales at shop level with regard to
debtors is not done properly, in the process of verifying debtors unit wise we came
to know that particularly unit No.15 Saree Shop there is an understatement of debt
amounting Rs.35,113.87 and payment from debtors are not regular.

3. The Company’s internal control system over cash maintenance regarding holding of
cash at units/shops level is more than the insured amount resulting risk of loss of cash.
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4. The Company’s internal control system over cash deposit pertaining to cash sales made
at shop level on daily basis is not followed resulting in working capital deficiency and
increase in interest expenses.

5. The Company’s internal control system over transfer of fund to head office bank account
from bank accounts maintained at units/shops level in excess of the prescribed limit is
not followed resulting in increase of interest expenses.

6. Internal audit is done by the outside professionals appointed by the company and its
internal audit department. However the internal audits of all units are done after the year
end and in some of the cases after consolidation of the financial statement. And there
was no internal audit done for the units/shops closed during the year.

7. The Company’s internal control system over records ofSecurity Deposit - recovered
from employees towards handling of stock/cash and JSDS Revolving Fund is not
maintained properly resulting in non-availability of information.

Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievements of the objectives of control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing and extent of audit test applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 financial statements of the
company, and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the
company.

For Venu and Vinay

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 010010S

Sd/-
(CA. Anil Kumar S L)
Partner
Place: Bangalore M. No. : 219524
Date: 14/12/2019 UDIN : 19219524AAAAEP5771
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FOONFATF ATV,

cSGé T03Repsd zsmw%aﬁeéa

TOFTAOH S03OT TEITORAD 5063%0333 DRY TEOTAT SOOI, T3, e%; TOBRCFIOD 20 LTOOWION
WP T, WPTWORNH T asmmgp@ofm AT BRODIBT. TN I, eﬁ%@@&aez,ﬁéoﬁam‘% FOTING
%?03%, 20138 R 143 (10)3Y HFJTRAWTOZ 0B gTIC0H WPEFTF WFOI0T ﬁoﬁ@oﬁm QeRDIOI
Tone eﬁ@ﬁammﬁo&) VRTING ODTT TEITOAT WOLODZ, BWIRNE TIF TT $THANYOZ 0308 TOTOAT
DT AWET/FHBOR TOONF W), ARFT, TONR @wsssmcs TRPTY eﬁséw@&aecjﬁoja TOORFB/IY, QB LATI €I
(FPNFTIFING  WTES). SOTOF TEOTAZ JIVFDH  TOND  PTSOD  WEFTF  ©9FP0L0L mﬁ@m
QRFFIRIVT  TTT  IF), SZTWO3RCTION NTBR [PITOBID), AT WJOWAWTOZ  JTTOZRFIOIN
WHRPORT. 5&% @dssﬁéﬁ SMETIN [RAFTIFS BTHE DB, IPIFOT AT JTRATLT 008 TEOTAT
BIOOD e APTOTI), SOTOF TETIT ICNOTEOTI), VIR0 ToMe WOTZT ICNOTLIND DY B[R
DTOPNYY  TOFOTFTVOOIIN  FOONF  JTFLAITONE 0w WIf  BIOB T 6@565@@50&3{1 SHFT
[TDCD IIPOFONY WIOXT VeSO TFOT SOZOT FDOIPF WTTOD TVONFAVFTEONTY, BOSCIATZES.

S, S3TodReFIon MFEIZE OWONT BT W, BEeTAT 0RO [IWHOD Wil SFTOZRCTFION TODFF
RSN, JHONL T WTT FTOIPFBTR IVFLDIPTI), BB LIRRORIIT. T, FTTOZRFIOIN
BOZOT HEOTOAT JONOZEONE TBEOTOAT WOONY e TOPITRY, WIJOWATOZ  WIRRORT), BRI
DOLETIONT, TOMEIZ I B SOBOT ITFIHOD  DTYF WTY TVOIWE WIBWON  TOTOTBI), B[P,
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BRTITPBZHTNG. TOTAT BpLIONY IRFHIBAWR TTl IWAY e &R0, BRER BT
BDRLINTR, Fe0TOZ I3, STTOBRFIONY PR F[RBWSRNT,

Y T, [SOWOTE eﬁﬁwbé@eqﬁdﬁ ADORTIVTE TONL WRJTIE BT [d  TOMR m@@ﬁ@@ol
2TNR BOTIOW S030T TFR BOOOD DT TeeToAT VOPOZERNY FIFONY I, TR VPTREDT
SBTOBREFIRN BROOIIT.

80308 THHTT FTD zaz?‘ WOPEIROT TN WIR

SEBINT QONTVNY TFT TOTIOD SO0BOT BEOTIAT TFH TEITAT BOLONT), FOFOX, DTF [PR LHTZ/HOD
TO00 QR BEOTAT WOO AWORTIN TEOTOAT Bowbd IO ATPIZION STIINAWD ARFIBRATOB

TFOT LYRRORTTTI. TOTIOID BOBOT ITFHT 3¢S TEOTOAT [OONY JONTJITY BJFoT TRODTH, TN

) BoT0I0 ADDFEoeohweN ToLSNY ©T0T IO CANY JFVFONT TR BLmWINY  3IOWT,
JTFBEONT), ATOBWATON DTOF LD TSPRTITVT.

2)  STTY QeINEH, BEOTOAT WO ABITION HOBIOD [PLINTD, VHJ ISR 30T IO TwDIATT
TONL FOTIOIN dz;s DB BOTONT e,-’m&n%ojmgl BOTAON JANFRH BB QT 3BTRS w%éoﬁaoé
30&7&6%6&@6 G\

3) FoTICH SANYY TANT SRFIICD TOFIWBI, BEeTAT TCOORY TRWT TN IO VTHF TN
TRODTOR 50mc§§o§oa‘>s¢l BNOTRR B [PB ToNR PHOTH RS T WWI0F YVTOINTE W0
DTVFED F[IRRTITT.

TR AWOTING 3030F TRTAN VWD 0COT TEOTOWN WOR

BOBOT TLOTAZ JWFHBHOR TOW, TR 0¢30NY HOTAZ [TO TOIWOX QBT Wi BRCT T
RRORIDYT  SBYTOZD AV/FTTROWOT [N méséﬁ@ 2} Beed ozm  SIILE POBIRRTI),
TONESIOPNY. 03ezTe3T C3IPYTIC FHTOT SOZOT BOTOIT ITFHTH T ORI ¢S BROHT WVLOD
BTV ORNTTON BRTDTRR HOTOT TEOTAT JBFBRON ATFIVTT), BEOTOAT BTOONY  BTJTBRY,
wc;péoda WTRTFE ADFOD Tere 30N IPOFTNOT WD FOONF VTOINY 27} SEMELWTOTNG.

OTT303 WPT/ERNE

smé 6%@85@@@57’? QERTVT DR [TONY B ToNw NWCBNRY TFOT 310 [0 201909 39ATDT 0ed
m’gﬁ%ﬂ WOLHETE B3 IPNTO0Z MTVEITONT:

L 30WACD @008 T THS0D0Z JeTOTT WYONTVT [ROFY,  J0H TRTBLY T ¥HE SRII
TR BIOBITING I JeFDTT FON3T {P3T TTWRBOIPT JOTT SIHFT ©0ZE 3¢50 IR
b TN BWOOT HeFoST WPONTVT! BWIT BT SLNIY TOFTTOCIPN IR FOPIRI
mz,sééo:’ms.

2. 30TWACH 00T TFFmD T ES0H0E FOT CRTTY BRTEIHE BIBF0I oETRVTT 0eS08N FTIORFTNG,
AROMOTT Fe3T0OT LBONTY, TOLeDRT FONFTYH 70 PN, T3T T0.15 QDF TN Twe. 35,113.87
BRCOATDT BRTEY WTTTVL FRROITN L0TIVTT TPTS0IN JTOZToN FRTF TN,
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3. BOTAOH IR Tene FINYY INOT wif OF [SRRAWT TN TR YT [T VHTIW), INT
ToSNY S0308 PTIOH Wi INWD IF VORI mzﬁééomd.

4. 3OWIOD ©0I0F T TOONFTOZ WIS aPTIONO0T  WRTEITTOT TODJI), BIP TPR TN
d@o@& THBODOZ [pToL WYNNPOT TBVSBLRMITIONE Tpre JBOOT DR VOBV 3T
QOERN AT DT WHT W AVJFTTD ﬁ?,;d@ T BRTOIPNS.

5. BOTWAOH ©0BOT T TP SONOZF 0T IOINE [NATWOTT [TV YN Tonw BT e0TNG 39,05
503 TEOWZ, TP BLIO0WOT WMOFBHBOITDN YT PFODT TOWECD, TOBOHTPYTOOT WHT
WG IVFTTD [ IT BRTOIPNG.

6. BOTI IT, BOBOT eﬁgﬁae&m;ﬁﬁ QLPONT WROT BRTNT $030T @s&wamecsa wéioﬁa TOOF I,
[eIRRVR, STTR QY PUINY S0Z03F eﬁii TOBRFIOND), JRFT VB[O B[ONT I0TR) 3T
SZTOBRTT TONFABF LA TNR TOFY) IANYY BRATZT ToTAT BIOODZ), AT SZTWO3RTET
BTORTOD TOITP) A FOF) TXE ToONF ATFLATDTYT. B[ROV 3O X JFT IRFT OBLONY
TIBTND/E0008 IANY 030 STTO3RFION FONFPY AT IVF LADVPOQ.

7. BOWIOID ©0ZOF TFFe FTHEONOZ RDSNY IO FTTo TeRING e — AT T IR,
ag—gew BVPTTON DB BT AT B Feed CSREBFOD STBF ANON TAROZORET FHRN RVTE B0
0e0d FOO3TIVF WITBONT), TOFOTTVORBIN IV LY.

OYTVODNED

T, BPITPONT TTT FOTIOI [OXFT OFWo TS BTOOPY TERFOAT F[TOON JWFODT WFH T
VRWNTOH TVONFTR), BRVORTION IBF LAY, BWITY WokeTE, INIT VPH FOCIRBINY IHIE,
BOBOF ATFTE TR TEOTVAT WOLONY TRNT BT, BIwL I LWFOBWTW. I, WRIWOPNE T[T
TOTIR WY JROTINTR, TBRTDIRBR AONWLAT WoNSOD TTIRN TPITIWR BANY 20Le33
QWO FeIT0Z WTIOD Tore TOWOWH TTBOD i FOTICRD 318 &[wess 20198Y 500350 230
wsaﬁ@ TR RROPRT BAWIT IDFH mzjééo:o 0BOT TEITOR AF BEPOR WS TEITOAT WTH W0deDY
TN @wééﬁéojaoé TS C3ReBRTOWOT S0T0T TEATOAT AWF B w0 TOTOAT BOND ZTSCON
WRUFTE WTPOLOW, FOFOI DOF FTBANT TFT FODFABF &ATOHTT.

RN 318 mweFs 20190 cﬁ%ﬁ@i@e;ﬁsd TVOCTYPE TODNFATRT, VBN, TWPIWTR), SN WIS
MTEROFOD Wi HeDTOF [TOL BPR FOTIOH AT TEOTAT [OOOROZ Tene I, BRIWONT Tzl
ToTOAT [INONY TRNT WOLEIING if FOTAR 03RFTIe 080D ZROTTY AVRDY.

e O NTO3T JIdwen
T e.-oéao&%oasi
:So:"gpos: zo. 010010S

(B&/-)
(AR, VAT BDTPTT AT Q)
TOERTTTT
ﬁ@eé : ZoneRdd :3:3523:?; xo. 219524
QT00T : 14.12.2019 OINRINTT : 19219524AAAAEP5771
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BIOT Lo THRETCRT Owlw®

U01820KA1975SGC002883
First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, Hubli Karnataka - 580031

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019
318¢ ZesEs 2019 dg%oé zéa Mot n) w&é

(Amount in Rupees)
(fxro?o TWTRONYY)

PARTICULARS
QTTND

Note No.

33908 So&%

As at

31st March 2019

89g03

As at

31st March 2018

39g03

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
éeéw ms_;e JABMOIND
Shareholders’ Fund
ReTHTTT Y

(a) Share Capital
R oY

(b) Reserves & Surplus
SNETVAR ) éz;;é

Share application money pending allotment
TOWBOIINT FeTH W0 WIBECH T

Non- current Liabilities
mgoﬂaesd BRDBMOIND

(a) Long-term borrowings
TR0 TN

(b) Other long term liabilities
Q3T QETOFNHOD BRBMOOINLL
(c) Long-term provisions
QETOFRROD T=BENRLD

Current Liabilities

ok RREBMOEN:

(a) Short-term borrowings
e.—aergwaofn TOOND

(b) Trade payables
WVITTT LB

518,820,700

(956,686,848)

518,820,700

(721,308,131)

(437,866,148)

(202,487,431)

118,481,434

370,260,057

120,028,051

331,967,743

488,741,491

451,995,794

950,849,151

823,942,295
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BIOT Lo THRETCRT Owlw®

U01820KA1975SGC002883
First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, Hubli Karnataka - 580031

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019
318¢ ZesEs 2019 dg%oé zéa Mot r) w&é

(Amount in Rupees)
(fxro?o TWTRONYY)

PARTICULARS NoteNo. | . n:asr:t: 2019 31st I\:asr:l: 2018
INCNT\ e Hoas, ] 39%03
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and - -
small enterprise
Bydee HoF DI FERT FOFOH T
NPDTT 2D, HRT
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 292,602,973 431,472,534
micro enterprise and small enterprise
Jydee F0F DI AT FOFOD
TRTDIRY 0% LVOOTT 2t [T
(c) Other current liabilities 9 936,043,214 1,052,708,911
QBT PRIOD BRTMOOINY
(d) Short-term provisions 10 82,713,878 85,278,925
BOVTHOD TTEIFNW
2,262,209,216 2,393,402,665
TOTAL mg (1+2+3+4) 2,313,084,559 2,642,911,028
! ASSETS
BN
1 Non-Current Assets
WROCHeBT WML
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment’s
SANLD, CPOBRETITLANLD
(i) Tangible Assets 24 134,093,366 151,260,056
@a%mcﬁ SAND
(i) Capital work-in-progress 6,401,000 4,505,000
WOTIY TORFOOT [N
140,494,366 155,765,056
(b) Non-current Investments 11 626,000 626,000
1300eST TRPIND
(c) Other non-current assets 12 1,023,900,848 974,122,731
w390Re3T BT SANW
1,024,526,848 974,748,731
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BIOT Lo THRETCRT Owlw®
U01820KA1975SGC002883
First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, Hubli Karnataka - 580031

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2019

313¢ [owEs 2019 TORO3 38 NRNTTO Ted (Amount in Rupees)
e e “ (393 SETOBNYY)
PARTICULARS Note No. | .. I\:asr::\ 2019 3st I\:asr:l: 2018
QJTREL 33908 moss, SOze3 0503
2 Current Assets
WY BN
(a) Inventories 13 718,843,713 652,334,942
Sy, 3THeeD
(b) Trade Receivables 14 234,619,088 476,672,705
mémd@ocs wdzﬁemcﬁ%
(c) Cash and cash eqivalents 15 118,566,583 325,503,088
INTD WD) INT FWRTVOITND
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16 55,464,576 37,317,122
PSVBHOD TV Y BOONTNED
(e) Other current assets 17 20,569,384 20,569,384
Q8T Y SAND
1,148,063,344 1,512,397,241
TOTAL SR8 (1+2) 2,313,084,559 2,642,911,028

See the accompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integral part of the financial statements.
TENED 1 00T 26 TITR DW/F LAT FIN, BOTAT S3BND.

As per our Audit report of Even Date

For Venu and Vinay For KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT
Chartered Accountants CORPORATION LIMITED
Firm Registration No : 010010S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Anil Kumar S L RAMACHANDRA CHANDRA SHEKHAR
M. No. : 219524 Managing Director LAKSHMANA NAYAKA
UDIN : 19219524AAAAEJ2789 DIN : 06486993 Director

DIN : 08215036

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04.11.2019
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

BIVOFEIT TOOW RO BROTF N0 TIJRBeRN Oo0td®

)

U01820KA1975SGC002883
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st 2019

313¢ S 2019éé @oésziraocs ST P By THR 28

(Amount in Rupees / 308 SRTONNRYY)

PARTICULARS NoteNo. | . n:asr:t: 2019 3st n:ai:; 2018
QIR e Hoas, ] 39503
| Revenue from operations 18
TOOSTVEITEBOD STIRODNE:
(a) Sale of Products 1,084,536,038 1,581,293,183
TS S0t
(b) Other Operating Revenues 27,017,838 63,450,487
Q3T TSV WTEOD STTODNE:
1,111,553,876 1,644,743,670
] Other Income 933 SwRoRNE: 19 96,441,895 80,467,977
] Total Revenue 2.t Smoodned (I+11) 1,207,995,771 1,725,211,647
IV | Expenses daiﬁ%*o :
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 281,454,254 302,268,535
meé)ﬁ V8RNIV éa;smﬁa
Purchases of Stock in Trade 624,221,425 831,084,453
BRTITT AT 0N
Change in Inventories of Finished goods, 21 (83,377,769) 34,076,984
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade
2T ATIT S0, TTHITIY WTLRT,
TRITT TOAT W) TN 0T BT
Employee benefits expense 22 388,572,224 312,953,994
J9TTT @@aﬁa@ dagmfa
Finance costs 23 83,720,469 71,852,336
TEOTOAT ﬁzgdmﬂo
Depreciation and amortization 24 11,999,949 12,470,851
ABFY B 03TY AOOICOMPT
Other expenses 25 137,718,200 180,633,440

QBT WMo
Total expenses 2.t3) a"zaﬁ@éo

1,444,308,751

1,745,340,593
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BROT Lo TFRETCRT Oww®
U01820KA1975SGC002883
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st 2019

313¢ S 2019éé @oésziraocs ST P By THR 28

(Amount in Rupees / 308 SRTONNRYY)

As at As at
PART;;::ARS w”_f;f:é 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
QEON T ROk 3903 39g03
\") Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (236,312,980) (20,128,946)
and tax (Il - 1V)
TIFT OTH T0OoWR IRTHIRT @ﬁa‘maﬁs
TR /Y 3T (- 1V)
Vi Exceptional items
@smsé IZned
Vil Profit after exceptional and extraordinary items (236,312,980) (20,128,946)

and tax (V - VI)
[T ©TH 03T BRTHIRAT @xmss
IR DI IS (V- VI)

VIl | Extraordinary items 2,302,247 (9,194,214)
Prior Period Items(Net)
VTR TN WITRY TR (VFY 3rRT)

IX Profit before tax (VII - VIII) (234,010,733) (29,323,160)
3TT R0OWR RO (VI - VINI)

X Tax Expense
o] a"agma

(a) Earlier Years

(¥) oW IRFNSY
(b) Current Tax ) .
() Jwde

(c) Deferred Tax

(¥) SBLRCLIT 3T
(d) MAT Credit Entitlements ) )
() msw OTF30DH TN - -
XI Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIII)

3/(FF) AT03T W=[ROH RIS (234,010,733) (29,323,160)
(VII-VIN)
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BROT Lo THRETCRT Owlw®
U01820KA1975SGC002883
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31st 2019

313¢ S 2019éé @oésziraocs ST P By THR 28

(Amount in Rupees / &:08 GmoodndQ)

As at As at
PAR;DT;(;?{;ARS uNf:;eygj 31st March 2019 31st March 2018
3 T RO 3503 39B03
Xl Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
o053/ (SF) Qo 3582&3 O350 3TN
X1l Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -

X FOC35F2ITROD FTT a"?,gﬂ@éa

XIV | Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations - -
(after tax) (XII-XIII)

oo3/(SF) 35&%53 O350 3TN
(So=TT 83) (XII-XIII)

XV | Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) (234,010,733) (29,323,160)

VTROH W (VF) (X1 + XIV)
XVi Earnings per equity share:

333830 womd FeoT ned :
(1) Basic Sw® (45) (6)

(2) Diluted T>FeH (45) (6)
(Weighted average number of shares)
(2833 Toez0 Jedons Kol

See the accompanying notes 1 to 26 are an integral part of the financial statements.
@3%9571@50 1 00T 26 TWTR ATF AT 0N, PINT TEOTVAT 38@271%30.

As per our Audit report of Even Date

For Venu and Vinay For KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT
Chartered Accountants CORPORATION LIMITED
Firm Registration No : 010010S

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Anil Kumar S L RAMACHANDRA CHANDRA SHEKHAR
M. No. : 219524 Managing Director LAKSHMANA NAYAKA
UDIN : 19219524AAAAEJ2789 DIN : 06486993 Director

DIN : 08215036

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04.11.2019
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Note 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
U01820KA1975SGC002883

(Notes forming part of the financial statements)

1. GENERAL
Financial statements have been prepared under the

historical

cost convention in accordance with the

accounting principles and provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

The Financial statements comply with the Mandatory
Accounting Standards & Statements issued by ICAL.

Company follows mercantile system of accounting and
recognises income and expenditure on accrual basis.

2. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less
accumulated  depreciation except land
received as gift which is stated as per revenue
valuation.

Leasehold building is capitalized at the lease
rent paid/agreed for the lease tenure.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided using
the straight line method over the useful lives
of each asset in accordance with Schedule
Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation
is provided on pro-rata basis from the date
of such addition or as the case may be, upto
the date on which such asset has been sold,
discarded, demolished or destroyed. Assets
costing less than Rs.5,000/- in value are
written off in the year of acquisition by charging
100% depreciation.

Depreciation charge includes depreciation on
assets created out of grants and equivalent
amount is withdrawn from the capital reserve
and credited to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Company has not made any revaluation of
Fixed Assets during the year.

There is no impairment of assets during the
year.

3.

INVESTMENTS

Long term Investments are stated at cost and accounted
as specified in AS-13, specified by ICAL.

4,

INVENTORIES

(Inventories are valued as per AS-2 as
specified by ICAI)

(i)

(iif)

Raw materials, stores & spares, dyes &
chemicals, handlooms & accessories and
packing material are valued at lower of cost
and net realizable value on FIFO basis
less subsidies if any, and allowance for
obsolescence, wherever necessary.

Stocks in process are valued at lower of cost
and netrealizable value. Cost comprises of cost
of material, cost of conversion and other cost
including allocation of actual administrative
overheads incurred during the year.

Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and
net realizable value after making allowance
for obsolescence, wherever necessary.
Cost comprises of cost of material, cost of
conversion and other costs including allocation
of actual administrative overheads incurred
during the year.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

(i)

(ii)

Revenue
are raised on customers and
goods as specified by AS-9.

is recognized as & when invoices
on dispatch of

Capital Grant are accounted on receipt basis,
Revenue Grant and Subsidies are accounted
on accrual basis, Unspent grants are shown
under other current liabilities. Grants to the
extent they are utilized for creation/acquisition
of fixed assets are capitalized by transfer to
the Government Capital Grant Account.
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(iii) Dividend income on investments is accounted
for when the right to receive payment is
established.

(iv) Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of transaction. Monetary items outstanding
on the Balance Sheet date are translated at
the exchange rate prevailing at the Balance
Sheet date and the difference is recognized as
income or expenses, which is in accordance
with Accounting Standard (AS-11) issued by
ICAL

6. EMPLOYEE’S RETIREMENT BENEFITS

i)  Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

i) a) Gratuity liabilty to  employees is
provided as per actuarial valuation in
accordance with Accounting Standard 15
(Revised 2005).

b) Gratuity commitment to the employees is
being settled by the Gratuity Fund Trust
formed by the company.

iii) Leave salary liability to employees is provided
as per actuarial valuation in accordance with

Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005).

7. VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SCHEME

Ex-gratia amount amortized over a period of 5 years.
Gratuity and Encashment of earned leave paid / payable
computed in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity
Act 1972 and the Company’s policy for Encashment of
earned leave respectively, are charged to Statement of
Profit & Loss.

8. LEASES

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in
respect of operating leases for premises (office, stores,
godowns etc). The leasing arrangements, which are not
cancelable, range between 11 months and five years

generally and are usually renewable by mutual consent
on agreed terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable
are charged as rent including lease rentals as specified
in AS-19.

9. TAXES ON INCOME

Deferred Tax Asset/Liability arising out of timing difference
on account of depreciation/unabsorbed business loss
has not been recognised as a matter of prudence in the
absence of virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax
asset can be realized/set off as required in AS 22.

10. SEGMENT REPORTING

Since there is no identifiable business segment or
geographical segment, the disclosure as per AS — 17 is
not applicable to the Company.

11. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
value of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s net
selling price or value in use, which means the present
value of future cash flows expected to arise from the
continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal.
An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only
if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The
carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised
recoverable amount, provided that this amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized
for the asset in prior years.

The Management periodically assesses, using external
and internal sources, whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired.

There are some assets whose recoverable value is
less than the carrying value and hence, Company has
provided for impairment of assets as per AS-28.
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,OW VR0 BROT Lo THRETCRT Owlw®
U01820KA1975SGC002883

First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, Hubli Karnataka - 580031

Note 2 &3 5‘5 2
SHARE CAPITAL X¢3> WoRe%

(Amount in Rupees)
(a'irag TRTRONNTY)

a.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(ab & c) of Part | of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013 [Details of

number and value of equity shares]

TOTR @oﬁa 2013 T 313 ‘:)0935 6(A) (ab&c) @DWOF-IIL gont I T ©ZomeamoN )&IONMIRPID

(3538 HedNY F03, W) TPOT DTTND).

As at 31st March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

89503 S9z03
Particulars < o
=3RS Number of Amount in Number of Amount in
Shares Rs. Shares Rs.
JeTone sos% IpT Sn. NYY | Jeabny xos% 30T SR, N¥Y
A. AUTHORISED @@6@3
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 5,500,000| 550,000,000 5,500,000| 550,000,000
20T ReOR Tw. 100/- TOZ 83383 RPN
5,500,000| 550,000,000 5,500,000| 550,000,000
B. ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED
QERTH, Ty 2I0TIOWATH
Q -0 Q
Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid up. 5,188,207 | 518,820,700 5,188,207 | 518,820,700
uocﬁ%é Sw. 100/- TO3 Fpdr ITOTCNTOT
33848 eV
(Of the above shares, 1,63,770 shares were
allotted as fully paid up for consideration other
than cash)
BeDT ReNY wé% 1,63,770 edaﬁ%f?n SN
TRTN Nes SN V3T ma‘bﬁmmsamﬂ
TR Nomofnmd ReTonTen RBOTTRAT.
5,188,207 | 518,820,700 5,188,207 | 518,820,700
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Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part | of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act 2013. [Reconciliation of
number of shares at the beginning and end of the reporting period]

30T Food) 2013 T 3368 093 6(A) (d) 00Tl g5on 1 3D 9TRIRTON 2I&TONNLRPIY (ReNY
ZRomodE B30 “?dozﬁ D %@5033@ R[TANRD).

As at 31st March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
Sale) S a{e)
Particulars
a=ones Number of | Amountin | Numberof | Amountin
Shares Rs. Shares Rs.

Hecone Bosd; | Reg Se. NeY | Hechne "o, |Reg Se. N¥Y

Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each
20T RedR Tdw. 100/- 303 83388 Reonsd

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,188,207 518,820,700 5,188,207 518,820,700
IRFT BRTOTY N9T INW

Add: Issued during the year -
BRRO : TRE IRFTY JeRE

Add/(Less): Other Changes -
BRRO/(BLOWD): VBT WTCORBNAY

Outstanding at the end of the year

S @Oéﬁé ODTS. IR 5,188,207 | 518,820,700 5,188,207 | 518,820,700

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(e) of Part | of Schedule lll to the Companies Act 2013. [Terms/ rights
attached to equity shares]

TOTR @03& 2013 T &3%55 50330 6(A) (&) @0WOFIII gon 139 ©PMORTN WETORRRPAY (3888
ﬁedamf@ BOOT m@i 55%71@;0 ﬂe@d&@.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Each holder of
equity is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pay dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of director is subject to the approval of the shareholder in ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

In event of liquidation of the Company the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

BOTACRD T Feort T, 100/~ T AW FeTO .0 ATPTOZT [NRFT KRG, BROOIE,
B33LONTY, BRODTVT &g VIO TG Fedrt oW T BRODTOTYT. FOTICID JEWT TOLTOOTTIY,
OTEEOH TRTVONONY WRNBRRVRTT. FOBYOD JTeFBFW 03T TRBIODT), HedwTOR
TOXNFE TOTPT, TLI0D I0TT BRTDIJRA OVBRTIN WwITLIT.
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33388 REDNY), BRONTT HeTOTWTT FOTICID TOT FOTRFTY HeTITTD BOTREDE  FTWT
BRITI), DBOAT JOIT FOTIOH YWIT FRNT), BHONLD WTZETINTOTVT. B33E3 HETNET), BRODTOH
HeDTOTNER  HeNY F0Z 0D WTITY DZOFSOMYT.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(f) of Part | of Schedule Ill to the Companies Act 2013 - Shares held by
holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates: NIL

TOTAING ﬁoﬁa 2013 © @Swsé No@ﬁ 6(A) (Hezowor I ¢gon 139 @sommsoé RERNT, BRODTVIITY/
908N moams §Ow® :néa / DT ARRSENR ﬁrw@dawwda L.

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(qg) of Part | of Schedule IIl to the Companies Act 2013. [List of shareholders
holding more than 5% of shareholding]

TOTING ﬁOfD 2013 © wwsé Noai 6(A) (g) ©wog 1l gon 1 3 wZomcesson WHTONNRPPRIO —
(338 5 803 ézﬁa m@d&mddm BR0OTHT ReRNTTT Tel).

As at 31st March 2019 As at 31st March 2018
dcgdaoé dgaéoé
Share holder No. of No. of
eS8 Shares held | % of Holding | Shares held | % of Holding
ﬁcdorieém& 3BTy a‘Scdmeéa»& ol teiten)
JRODDE | BROATEZFTY JROADE | BROATEZFTY
509323 zo@Szs
President of India (GOI) 519,750 10.02% 519,750 10.02%
HRO03T ToRTEND (50F)
)
TIOE WIS maséme)da(sx)
TOTAL 2,,,@,323 5,188,188 99.9996% 5,188,188 99.9996%

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(hijkl) of Part | of Schedule llI to the Companies Act 2013.
TOTING @oﬂi 2013 © @32725’5 30938 6(A) (hijkD)esz0e03 111 ot I 39 930mdeezsoN W &TONRRRYIO.

h. Shares are not reserved for issue under options and contracts/commitments for the sale of shares/
disinvestment.

HeTONY JeWRT Wi} TWOROORNE WP LTOTNYN WFERWPYOY. XeWNY [T BRATSPBS
ReAeR 25 ZoWTLIeB
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i. Particulars of shares allotted for consideration other than cash for a period of 5 years immediately
preceding the Balance Sheet date

RETING  eBNT wﬁn &)wdrﬁeémcl IR BRTTON 5 BRFT DT0TT ©ROR TONBR =0028T 9&\%

Q[T T,
Type of
;2;':; 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
At
- Nil / 2 Nil / 2 Nil / 29 Nil / 2 Nil / 29

J. No securities issued by the company (Convertible/Non-convertible)
BOTIOID OIPRYTIC HTIONT, AERVR)NY (W TOONAITLITRNT 0e3).

k. All the shares were fully paid up and there is no calls unpaid
ROTREDF TN DY KNI, TOTJSHONT 0T O3PR)TIe NI, TRLRDY.

I. No shares forfeited during the year
O3RTe KeNTT), THF BRETY BRI TFBRLORBIVR)DY.
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TOFEIT TR,0W VR0 BROT Lo TFRETCRT Oww®

Note 3 &3¢38 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS »exes D a‘.os_ap ézgfé

(Amount in Rupees)
(draé TRITRONNTY)

Particulars
N[O

As at 31.3.2019
39503

As at 31.3.2018
s9g03

Revaluation Reserve
mcmsaoémws SWETED AP

Opening Balance ©0023 é@%
Add:Additions during the year
BPRO: TFF BRI BREINT
Closing Balance 693@363 Sy

Other Reserve
©3T WeTeL AR

Margin Money for Working Capital
TOROINT WOBTFT ©OBT TED

Corpus Fund under D.D.H.P.Y.
B.8.005.2.3,3Q BTTT
Opening Balance 3023 5,
Add: Additions during the year
BPRO: TFF B[R BRENT
Closing Balance 6393663 Sy

Captial Grants from Government
TTCRNOR WOR WORTNRY TN

Appropriation towards expenditure for
QRCIRENTN WP
Opening Balance ©0023 é@%

Add: Additions during year
TRT TRED BRENT

Less: Withdrawal towards Depreciation
on assets created out of grants

T WTOT WSABROT ANF AT
BANY HeIT TRFY LOZRTNEROTTY
¢ (1) Raw Material Depot Grants for
Revolving Fund under WSP
3 (1) 3e5p, Joepr Fugg JemmI
C3Re%kB0D ITOODTFRT H=R3E AR

158,685

158,685

400,000,000

400,000,000

113,469,411
2,848,856

116,318,267

4,216,840

158,685

400,000,000

112,101,427

80,000,000

158,685

158,685

400,000,000

400,000,000

104,246,895
13,094,833

117,341,728

3,872,317

158,685

400,000,000

113,469,411

80,000,000
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(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRTRONTY)

Surplus @zg@é

Debit balance of Statement of Profit & Loss
R DB, ST 30N WWOT LS
As per last Balance Sheet

3T OT A2 DTTFTD TLIOR0E
Add: profit/(Loss) for the year

BRRD: JIRET UL /(SH)

(1,314,936,227)

(234,010,733)

(1,548,946,960)

(1,285,613,067)

(29,323,160)

(1,314,936,227)

Total :'i:ag

(956,686,848)

(721,308,131)

Note 4 t3¢3 4
Long Term Borrowings QeReSod mo0 IBo0RE

(Amount in Rupees)
(dra@o TRFTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 397503 As at 31.3.2018 39303
Particulars Current Current
QEoNEL @G Non-Current wg Non-Current
(Refer Note No.09) L0333 (Refer Note No.09) O3
(83383 Toss; 9wy, - (308 Toss; 9=y, =
nod) nod)
a) Term loans &THCL TONES
From Others (Unsecured)
QITNRPOT (S50T T&3I)
Government of Karnataka 46,40,20,901 - 40,40,20,901 -
TOOF 38 XToFT
Total ﬁ.rag 46,40,20,901 - 40,40,20,901 -

Note: i)

(a) Rs.7,00,00,000 VRS Loan is repayble in one lumpsum which is already due for repayment since 23.12.2007. The interest accrued
of Rs.4,05,73,630/- is in default since Financial Year 2006-07, currently interest at the rate of 6.25% p.a.

(b) Rs.6,78,00,000/- VRS Loan is repayable including interest in 10 Equal instalment from 07.02.2007, an interest of Rs.6,80,08,044/-
and Principal amount of Rs.6,78,00,000/- are in default since Financial Year 2006-07, currently interest at the rate of 9% p.a.

The loan from Government of Karnataka

(c) The interest on Loan of Centrally sponsored modernisation scheme amounting to Rs.35,14,367/ - is in Default since Financial Year
1989-90. Principal amount of Rs. 55,21,000/- is already paid.

(d) Rs.58,08,712/- living cum workshed -Dutch loan which is already due for repayment and is in deafult since Financial Year 2010-11.
The interest accrued of Rs.1,94,70,444/- and is in default since Financial Year 1987-88, currently interest at the rate of 4% p.a.

(e) Rs.4,12,189/- Nekarara Ashajyoti is already due for repayment and is in default since Financial Year 1992-93.
(f) Rs.26,00,00,000/- Loan sanction for Restructuring and Revival of KHDC during the year 2017-18.
(g) Rs.6,00,00,000/- Loan sanction for Restructuring and Revival of KHDC during the year 2018-19.
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$3Tedne:
i) TROFWT TTEFCROT TV :
(®)

(®)

()

()

(&)

(4w)

(53)

aofno SV) s BTRFT ATFOOOT 2312200709 TES  Sw. 7,00,00,000/- B0 FOTRLOE DN
&0ZNFLICTNTIBT. oAFS 33T 6.25% 5990DY 9T, WG TR, 4,05,73,630/- AT, xﬂrdsg QeTe3eTONTVF)TOOT
DOTR BRE 2006-07 DOT VT FeNLTVIOITON eme?&dagd.

A;oiso o) O3RERIN JBT T Tw. 6,78,00,000/- aaz%oﬁamul Feowod 10 ReHTow FoBNYY 7.2.2007008 ﬁ%@rd%
&OZBNFLICTNDET, BN Jes® 9% 2ROD BRT 0R.6,80,08,044/~ ) NROFITT Xe¥ 8n.6,78,00,000/-
2006—070 TOTORAT NWEOOT FLDWOIOIRN TN m@édogd.

3603, ATDFTOOT TTF, IRPOT 30e3TLd ABREBIN IR, FOT FedI WG BR. 35,14,367/- BeooRd IRE 1989-90
00T Y, BLWOFOIPN NWIDTVTT, RVFIT [RTeT BB, 55,21,000/- Smende T@E0IPNS.

363003 IR Y THOIPFTT B AOTOT BR. 58,08,712/~ L3080DI), ﬁdﬁéﬁ éooédaﬁsdewﬂdogd TOTWR QT TEITORY
DRE 2010-1100T  FeLDLTVIOITON m@@d&%ﬁ. 0. 1,94,70,444 /- &@ﬁ&ﬁeﬁ ?,J@é mg@ 1987-88 00T 3eDRFOTTN
em@@cb%zﬁ, TOXFD 3T 4% L) m@oﬁa@qdogd.

ZeTTT BT a%mse\%o:o W8 Sw. 4.12.189/- :ddééé HOETHNFLICTONDRYTOOT VTN BT m=e 1992-93 00T
BEDLTEOITON w@@dx_«a’od.

Ezbsgs;;és T TITI[MEN  2017-188 T IRFTY m.zaoo,oo,oow-mgsg 3.3F.8.20.18 OT TRIFY
TOWR m@doagd.

msggeaa Tone EITWIMeN  2018-190 AT IRFTY Cm.é,00,00,000/—e,-"a,mgmaiaol 3.3 R.A7 WOT TRTITY
FOWRT m@doagd

Note 5 ua;;é 5

Other Long term liabilities HeTor=0» VST ISPHBMOIND (Amount in Rupees)
(B8 SpTRNYY)
. As at 31.3.2019 39503 As at 31.3.2018 39503
Particulars °o °o
=8RSS Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
w9 wdodess ) Wwdodess
Other Non Current Liabilites 118,481,434 120,028,051
833 ARSI BRABMOIND
(Refer Note No. 09) (¢33368 F023, 09, RRX)
Total mg 118,481,434 120,028,051

Other Long Term Liabilities includes Deposits received from Weavers, security deposits from others, Land lease
deposit, Corpus fund from Clusters, Revolving fund of JSDS and Employees death relief fund.

3eB000T BOTVONTIT BTN, YT BOTOONTIT LTIV BEBEINTD, 3T a&r@eﬂéd 3eRBNLY, RTIF
ROXT A, BITY XeT 2B [0 AEREBION STIFAR DB JFTT 0T TOTTT RN 9IT HETFOFTHOD
TRBMOOENTY KOS,

121



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

Note 6 é.%awsé 6

Long-term provisions Q¢5FoerSRoR I=eddned

(Amount in Rupees)
(dra@o TRFTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 397503

As at 31.3.2018 39303

] Current Current
Particulars 2O o0
QFoND (Refer Not:No 09) Non-Current (Refer NoteJNo 09) Non-Current
s ot 9%, | oD | s oy o, | DOSO
RTHAR) RHIR)
Provision for employee benefits
8°3TT ﬂaozsﬁcs fs<tonfaor e o)
Gratuity @5?,3%3 6,70,53,746 | 29,67,94,889 6,96,70,548 | 26,57,49,294
EL Encashment ne3 T INOCITED 1,56,60,132 7,34,65,168 1,56,08,377 6,62,18,449
Total mg 8,27,13,878 | 37,02,60,057 8,52,78,925 | 33,19,67,743

Provision for Gratuity and Earned Leave encashment is accounted/provided as per the Actuary Valuation as specified

in Accounting Standard -15, issued by ICAL.

Mo W, NYE T INHETTRR) THEFTO0Z STBRATTYT, DT AW VIR IDFFIRATO

TonR STTINY [PTT-15 ToZ Jwor 0NF BSODY wBNATOTT.

Note 7 é.%wwsé 7

Short-term borrowings ©¥eRTROL O IECIWRF

500

(&L

(Amount in Rupees)
(a'irag TWRTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 397503

As at 31.3.2018 39303

Non-Current

Non-Current

Particulars
Q=38R Current wYchess Current wgchesd
S (Refer Note No.04) 250 (Refer Note No.04)
- (5368 moss, 4, = (55978 moss, 4,
nod) neod)
Loans Repayable on Demand
BeRE S Y 1HTRS
From Banks (Secured)
méofﬁ@ocs (83590 %&3)
Cash Credit from Banks 22,76,47,901 10,22,65,068
méo&ﬁ%?od IR T O
Overdraft on Fixed deposits 72,32,01,250 72,16,77,227
8%33 demedng WJvees éuﬁw@as;
Total mg 95,08,49,151 82,39,42,295
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Note:

a) Cash credit from Banks is secured by hypothecation of present and future stocks of raw materials, goods in
process, spares & component, dyes & chemicals, finished goods, movable assets, book debts of the company
apart from guarantee by the Govt, of Karnataka for an aggregate limit not exceeding Rs. 2700 lakhs including
interest and other charges thereon.

b)  Overdraft from Banks are secured by Fixed Deposits balance of which Rs. 86.29 Crores as on 31.03.2019 with
them.

TR !

©) TRT R aﬁ&%zﬁ@qs EISDENEIOMN mxg%m@)ma S0, BTB W) WRLPNNA, 26 [T THCRITNAW,
ATTRAT Sy, 19 B3 WP WIRT Tone BT RINY STRTDYTE G BT, 93T TERH Fed Sk
2700 ©F WENETTOZ Tozy, ATOFT CRVT 098 SHROT e LROVNCOT INTI), TBORONT.

) Y3 BeTE30N SHOTT =S WROIN0T O mmm%mﬁd TN 31.03».20196Tg Qo3 B[R Te. 86.29
BRI R,083YT.

Note 8 &3¢3 8

(Amount in Rupees)

Trade Payables msmdd TOTRONED (303 SemRennEY)
As at 31.3.2019 dczzgoé As at 31.3.2018 Ugcgpg
Particulars
DITAD Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
W wdodess ) wdedess

Trade Payables

msmdcs Elelapleveiatey)

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise
and small enterprise
ds dpe RO WY TOHOTED NONO&)
m% m@@d%w msa BRT

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 29,26,02,973 43,14,72,534
than micro enterprise and small enterprise

do&rae NS@ m@b TRTOTED Nof\)o:b
msawm 13 ODTHT maa ms

Total RS 29,26,02,973 43,14,72,534

Trade payables is classified as a “Trade payables’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased
& service received in the normal course of business and which are subject to re-conciliation & confirmations to be
received from the parries.

DVIWONOT LBCNTT BHTBJI), AT DOCHAWH BHTBW), AT STWPR Tore “WIR0T L8 D0
QONRA WY Fewmo FOWIOD[OW TOMESH FTDWTF T IIHOTT  WBJOHONT, BRTDIR TOTRTWTOOT
T,ReTTD 20T J0BT BROTRESE [IPRTTVT.

123



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

Note 9 &3¢3 9
Other Current Liabilities ©33 m@po&: BRBMOIND

(Amount in Rupees)
(dra@o TWRFTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 degzgoé As at 31.3.2018 :Segcgoé
Particulars Non-Current
icu
a=ERs Current R%?Q?F\lostmlfis Current Non-Current
) (Refer Note No.05) ) 2O0HeST
- (653368 Rosy, 5, = =
nsodr)
Deposits 3ezedned
From Weavers towards Looms and - 6,79,45,754 - 7,17,64,250
Raw material
SeTTOOT FLPTIPLY TN TRNRLN
From others @33nomon 1,16,41,532 138,67,846 1,36,85,909 132,05,639
Advance received against sales 10,34,87,249 12,62,74,993
mmw@ﬁﬁ TOTRONWOT WVONTE TED
Unspent Grant ev@03ReN38 BTo0RNFS 6,57,76,312 21,07,80,454
Payables- Weavers/Employees 2,15,46,443 1,96,65,190
TOTTOONTONLICTOT — JCTITON /SPITON
Other Liabilities & DRF Employees 93,10,517 3,66,67,834 2,46,30,029 3,50,58,162
QBT TRTBMROT B JPTTT RBT F
Current Long Term Borrowings 46,40,20,901 40,40,20,901
TR LETOFTHOD OO
(Refer Note No.04) (&3%{5 30&3as 043, M=)
Others / 933 7,01,972 5,88,809
Liabilities for Expenses 11,18,86,032 10,53,90,370
TRBMOINY ﬁz;sﬁ@éo
Other Provisions 1,61,05,771 1,61,05,771
QBT TREIIND
Other Long term liabilities 13,15,66,485 13,15,66,485
QBT DCTOFBHCHN BRBWMOOINLD
(Interest on Govt. Loan)
(F5F 00 moT [edT W)
Total mg 93,60,43,214 | 11,84,81,434 | 105,27,08,911 | 12,00,28,051
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> own

—_—

. Other Current Liabilities includes Deposits received from Weavers, advance from customers, Unspent grant

received from, payable to weavers/employees in normal course of business.

Current Long Term Borrowings is from Govt of Karnataka for Restructuring and revival of KHDC.

Other Short term Provisions includes expenses payable for the month of March 2019.

Other Provisions is towards interest on delayed payments to GSF and Malaprabha Co operative Society.

330000 BOTRONTIT BeTWEINGD, MTFINPYOT FONLGAT WNONTENY I¢TTON FeWeIeTINTVE Tone FOTWONEIN
DWFNT NPT BZOONTD/ F0ITTNY \@mw% wéamcm&o 9383 wd TBRBMIOTCNY ARNY TR mﬂrirao@da:id

2. WTeZEII DT TOTTWSWN FI0F T IFFTROT .3 .R.A.17 TFT DETFOFBHOD MOTTRTITY THEWIRYTONT.

bl

TeFE 20193 SIBCNY BOTON TN TV da;smfo AB 93T LOVBHOD TIEIINYY wIRRORBIIT.

4. B.3eB. W DOTLD IBTO FOFT FOANTR FRBLICTONE 30300 @D 2RODIY, BRTLY RPoLTN DT,

Note 10 &3%95 10

233 BIHALY SIBARTOAG. v

(Amount in Rupees)

Short-term provisions ©R=HOH THedInd (203 CRTEVRED)
. As at 31.3.2019 39503 As at 31.3.2018 39503
Particulars 20 20
Q=ERSy Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
w9 wdodess ) wdodess
Short Term Provision 8,27,13,878 8,52,78,925

(Refer Note No. 06)
BOVTHON BRIBINLD
(8T8 o3, 06 Z, NXAR)

Total 303 8,27,13,878 8,52,78,925

1.

L.

Note 11 33383 11

Short Term Provisions is towards Gratuity & Earned Leave Encashment provisions provided during the year.
BRZ BIRFTY MERK I T INDe3Ty THEIE IPQR WRTHOD TIBTODY SYTRITONT.

(Amount in Rupees)

Non-current Investments (At Cost) :9cHe38 IeREND (52,55 BB30Q) (203 CRTHERTY)

. As at 31.3.2019 39503 As at 31.3.2018 39503
Particulars S acl

Q=ERSy Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
WS wedcdhess WO 590%eeT

Other Investments 33 JRRIND

a) All India Handloom Fabric marketing
Co-operative society Limited 1(1) ‘C Class
Share of Rs.1000 fully paidup

¥) B YORWP TOT LRIT FTRUTF
Bwdreon dne-umdewn’ AR 9.
SQ TedF ToBECIWT dw. 1,0003 1(1)
2 Beedodd Hedd

1,000 1,000
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b) The Banhatti Cooperative Spinning Mills
Limited 410 (410) ‘C’ Class shares of
Rs 500 each fully paid-up

%) WITE BRC-BJ3eLT Q0 WD,
S BREF WSO m 5003
410(410) 2 BecBod Hehned

2,05,000 2,05,000

c) The Karnataka State Cooperative Apex
Bank Limited 4200 (4200) Ordinary
shares of Rs 100 each fully paid

Q) O FIFWT Few' Be-UBTTWD WTT
w07 9. Y TREF TOB|SIWT
de. 1003 4200 (4200) =T, HeRsd

4,20,000 4,20,000

Total &3»3 6,26,000 6,26,000

Other Investments is towards investment in Unquoted shares of The Banhatti Co operative Spinning Mills Ltd and
The Karnataka State Co operative Apex Bank Ltd.

WITY, FTTO B NTES JONWT D) FI0F LT Tots, ITTO WHTF, LROT 0NNT AYNE ReWNWD 93
NGeD TPRECID 9TV TRAINGY WITRICRNT.

Note 12 &3¢ 12

(Amount in Rupees)

Other non-current Assests 933 m@oﬁ:esd e.-sam'b (B0 TRTRERNTY)
. As at 31.3.2019 39503 As at 31.3.2018 39503
Particulars i) i)
=R Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
W mgoiaesd WY mgoﬁsead

Balances with Banks msoésg é@:&m*o

In Term Deposit Accounts with maturity more
than 12 months as at 31.03.2018

BRFVOH WB/OODHY 31.03.20188 12 Son¥
éa;ss QYT T/ Bezed ejéémia

(Unsecured - Considered Good)
(£35000%3 - w%o&ndom TONESHTH)
Term Deposits, Other non current assets and 1,023,900,848 974,122,731
Short term loans & Advances

(Refer Note No.15+16+17)

OTH eIBNRW, BT 30D0NeTT BAND
DB VRV WO & WOONBN

(833 50@35 15+16+17, N=0AR)

Total mg 1,023,900,848 974,122,731
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Note 13 &3%&‘5 13
Inventories éoa& 3JdeeD

(Amount in Rupees)
(dx@é TRTRONYY)

. As at 31.3.2019 9303 As at 31.3.2018 9303
Particulars °o 2o
e Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
W wdodess w9 wdedess
a) Raw Materials 623%5@@71% 3,00,13,016 3,45,28,777
Less: provision for irrecoverable stock
230000 0RBODEONS é@%ﬁ S=e38nen 7,61,695 2,92,51,321 7,61,695 3,37,67,082
b) Stores & Spares D& NN 2,82,401 3,92,024
c) Dyes & Chemicals 23 DB TORRODABR 28,90,321 36,92,131
d) Handlooms & Accessories -8,25,195 4,04,180
%émrj\ DB JOBTBNAKD
e) Packing Material s30rv ToEITON, 10,05,613 12,37,381
f) Stocks in process 505&6%033626365 Sy
g) Cloth w&é 64,70,83,250 56,37,05,481
Less: provision for irrecoverable stock
230000 S0RBODONS é@ﬁ S . 17,57,632 | 64,53,25,618 17,57,632 | 56,19,47,849
h) Cloth in Transit RN 283
i) Yarn with Weavers 33000 09 Q& 00 4,09,13,634 5,08,94,295
Total ZRg 71,88,43,713 65,23,34,942

(The basis on which the valuation of inventories made has been indicated in Note No. 1 (4)).
éSwwsé 50@325 1 (4) o9 é% 8T5DT BTII NWTFw0 wééoda B30 3@;5@0335301 TRWICONT.

Note 14 353 14

Trade Receivables msmdaocs udaﬂ’cﬁd%

(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 dg%oé

As at 31.3.2018 dg%os

Considered Good w%oi)cﬁom ﬁ@rﬁs’&%w%

Particulars
Q=ERSy Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
w9 wdodess ) Wwdedess
Outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date of Invoice
B30 SONT PRHON BNODT @mo%@oa‘
L8 YOVT DNW
24,058,215 5,495,947
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Considered Doubtful 3,488,248 3,488,248
@Zbiéoﬁaoa’o wamé'sm%

27,546,463 8,984,195
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 3,488,248 3,488,248
FLOWO: @&%@oﬁa LRF0N BREIBIND

24,058,215 5,495,947
Others (Unsecured, Considered Good) 21,05,60,873 47,11,76,758
383 (FTZT&3I zo%odadom mmém%)

Total a"s.rag 21,05,60,873 2,40,58,215| 47,11,76,758 54,95,947

Trade receivable are considered good and are outstanding for less than 6 months which are subject to re-conciliation

and confirmation to be received from the parties.

TVIPTHOT FOTWONIONLIETIT LB JYT  2.FONTIOW TJORESR TN 6 SONY WBHNOT TR WILONY
LIVBONTVT LVEONT), TRTDIRY Y TONTRTO0T T REFTEIT) LOBTOBT TROTIVEIEOIRNTTT.

Note 15 ésagsé 15

Cash and Cash Equivalents SRz» 53 SRAT TZ0E

(Amount in Rupees)
(a"nag TRTRONNTY)

As at 31.3.2019 397503

As at 31.3.2018 39303

Particulars Non-Current Non-Current
Current WROCHeST Current O3 e3S3
Q[T ) )
AE) (Refer Note No.12) wd (Refer Note No.12)
(s3pd oz 125, Redds) (s3pd Zos3 128, TEbRR)
a) Balances with Banks msoﬁsgmw o,
In Current Accounts 59 S3EY 8,17,51,629 29,00,86,220
In Term Deposit Accounts 3,26,90,378| 86,29,32,229 3,09,22,202| 82,88,44,227
R Fewed 63%&65@2
b) Cash on Hand (Including stamps) 32,67,576 20,59,321
Bo0QTHT IR (w0l Weednsd Zed)
c) Remittances in Transit 8,57,000 24,35,345
TNBORY RS
Total Zeg 11,85,66,583| 86,29,32,229| 32,55,03,088| 82,88,44,227
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Note 16 ¢33 16
Short-term loans and advances @R[ROH TW THBY TVONTAD

(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRTRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 dcgcg)og As at 31.3.2018 602%03
Particulars Non-Current Non-Current
Current wdodess Current W@O03He33
N[BT o o
WS (Refer Note No.12) el (Refer Note No.12)
(2533 Zos§, 128, TieoRn) (533 ol 128, TidRR)
Short-term loans and advances
VVVHOD WO B BOONBA
(Unsecured - Considered Good)
(amddaos—zo%oﬁdod: wam‘émf%)
a) Advances to Suppliers 20,264 5,13,780
T[TV TORITOTON TNONT
b) Capital advances to contractors 39,75,000 53,45,755
ROERTETONR WORE JPONT
c) Advances to weavers 33001 DONTRL 1,99,74,876 - 1,79,37,107 -
d) Other Advances @33 T0ORTBMD 3,52,63,097 | 12,84,22,969 1,85,06,360| 1243,03,724
e) Deposits 3ezednsh 285,70,650 156,29,025
f) Prepaid Expenses ZRmoemE 53N 2,06,339 - 3,959,875 -
Total 3»3 5,54,64,576| 16,09,68,619 3,73,17,122| 14,52,78,504

Short term Loans & Advances includes Deposits, Prepaid Expenses, Capital Advance to Contractors and Advance
to Customers & weavers.

BRWOF VO WENRW, LOBIWYT BNONT MHSRHITON B JeFITT Tore MBIINY BNONTE, VOTJHON OO
BB BRONBALL FeRLBNY LRRTY ZeOTIT.

Note 17 &3&;2'5 17
Other current assets 933 W @AND

(Amount in Rupees)
(dfaé TWRITRONYY)

As at 31.3.2019 39503 As at 31.3.2018 39303

Particulars
=g Current Non-Current Current Non-Current
WO weOckheEs W 390%eeT
(Unsecured - Considered Good)
(emdd&é—u%ﬁpﬁdom wam’smc))
Living cum workshed loan recoverable from weavers 2,05,69,384 2,05,69,384

3508008 IRROCIPRLIICTTE BIFS TONR
TOO03DFMOT DT OO

Rebate receivable 22323503 00330008

Penalty Waiver from GOK
WD [RT 3.5, QOTW TOBT B
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Marketing Asst. IHDS receivable
2TLIETT B[IRWTES VBB RBIT FTIONTS

Interest subsidy receivable
2TLETT ITOONTIT WY BEd

Raw Material subsidy receivable
W33 3:5xRIT AT

Marketing Incentive CHDS receivable

AT BRTFONOT WTLIETT B[PTL BRCSITTI

Total airag

2,05,69,384

2,05,69,384

Note 18 &333:5 18

Revenue from operations wzswmd@od E3TIOCNED

(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRFTRONYY)

Particulars
biergte

For the year ended 31.3.2019
31.3.20193 TxF e.—aoszs%&

For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20188 T=F T @035%&

a) Sale of Products S5008s Smn

Domestic Sales Turnover
TS0 RIVTOIT &0

Cloth &)éé

i) Retail 2393 0083 24,31,04,367 21,95,52,508
ii) Wholesale mme s9,590 74,00,64,599 105,25,83,752
iii) V'V Scheme @& 0300255 20,68,57,864 38,52,26,234
iv) SSDS 0033e0TTT 268 Towd cdmewd
119,00,26,830 165,73,62,494
Others 933 1,88,768| 119,02,15,598 8,43,838| 165,82,06,332
Cloth &3
e
Less: i) Sales Returns
BSOWO : i) BIVTORT TR
ii) Rebate & Discount 10,56,79,560| 10,56,79,560 7,69,13,149 7,69,13,149
ii) SoIPORS W) 3R
Total 23 1,08,45,36,038 1,58,12,93,183
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)

Other Operating Revenues
Q3T T3 BTH/OD STTDODND

Rebate reimbursement
éojmoi’g TTVTORS

Subsidy from NHDC (MGS)
RT.TF.R.2 CNOT WNTOD (R0.28.9%)

Sale of RM/L&A/D&C
RTOTOLITOT %.a’m./a’aa.dnég =./29 5333 oD}

Commission / 3e0RJ

Yarn Cost Recovery
TRRT INRDI ﬁzimfo

Fabric Cost Recovery

TRRRT WA da;smﬂo

Fines & Penalty Twisters
TOTPHTTOOT TOTW 3B IV

Fines & Penalty from Parties
GRNTRTO0T TOB 0B weroeé

Refund for carton box return
L0ONIT BoLdRer S mbjs m@mﬂé

Processing Charges Recovered
TRLPSOT 50:%6@ m;;m

2,00,00,000

56,79,578

2,72,644

32,262

47,332

9,17,744

68,278

5,00,00,000

67,55,124

3,908

1,67,613

9,28,564

167,906

53,00,843

126,529

Total a’u.rag

2,70,17,838

6,34,50,487

Note 19 w%:é 19
Other Income Y33 BTN

(Amount in Rupees)
(dra@o TWRFTRONYY)

Particulars For the year ended 31.3.2019 | For the year ended 31.3.2018
a=Tney 31.3.20193 SJrw e.-ooséa'j* 31.3.20183 SxFw e.—aosséé
a) Other Income ©83 &wRODNL

i) Interest Subsidy from GOK 200,00,000 325,00,000
FTOF T RFOFSROT WRPOD WO

ii) Miscellaneous Income 15,24,000 386,544
Q3T STHORNED

iii) Interest income $TRODT eI G
On Fixed deposits (Margin money) 5,85,73,351 3,87,84,744

LK) Bexedng w0 (20233 TE)

(Security Deposit & Bank guaranty) 52,241 53,010
(ZR,0% 20O D) PTTO BeRD
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Interest Received - others 6,26,678 2,56,953
BOTVONTIOT g - 933

Interest Received on WSP Grant amount
éeé)eu—% DT eSS BOTRODTT 208

Less:- Payable to Government of Karnataka - -
BPOW0: FIOF T RFOFTY,

TOWERLICTOTIT),
Interest on Income tax refund 43,56,287
BTOD FTT WHOD TOTAVS
iv) Rental Income oRi000T SToohned 61,19,436 40,08,286
v) Others 933 179,715 137,890
b) Capital Reserve Withdrawn 42,16,840 38,72,317

(Depreciation on Grant Assets)
SRDTTCVT WETLY WORRY
(=an9 et FTIPOH TTODFI)

c) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets(Net) 464,894 82,163
AT ©aN¢ [RoT IR o (dTE)
d) Insurance claims received 1,39,886

TOWRONTIT N0 mg

e) Creditors no longer payable
BRTHCIYT DeFFTOND

f) Excess provision no longer required 3,28,453 1,91,584

DeTOFrRON 3eT0T 9T Twedd
g) Dividend Received Z0T0030w508 ©0gmo0R 54,600
Total a’s.rag 9,64,41,895 8,04,67,977

Note 20 w%:é 20

(Amount in Rupees)

Cost of Materials Consumed ¢v@o3ReN2E ST ﬁagdr{e;o ($03 TRITRERRLY)
Particulars For the year ended 31.3.2019 | For the year ended 31.3.2018
Q[T 31.3.20198 IR @oZE 31.3.20183 SR woSE
Opening Stock ¢30g3 Sy,
Raw materials 5259, 5500M&d 3,45,28,777 6,28,53,211
Dyes & Chemicals 36,92,131 3,82,20,908 55,52,380 6,84,05,591

AL} mag TOARONVTND
Add: Purchases
BRB : DOCONT

Raw materials 62,3% TWIVEONRLD 16,42,21,054 19,68,48,455

132



“‘PRIYADARSHINI HANDLOOMS”- THE ORIGINAL HOME OF HANDLOOMS

Dyes & Chemicals 83,558 81,48,660
2069 T TOFVCRITNAD
Procurement of cloth from Weavers 36,12,45,015 45,80,43,789
$eTTO0T WENRY TONBT
Less: Raw Material Subsidy 1,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
BEOWO : 325y, WIT VDI
Special Discount on Silk Yam 7,40,627 45,24,635
de@—-':g SRIDT RNEDT AJeR DO3VONS
Grant Weavers Convertion Charges 259,90,000 727,60,000
$¢5900 WOWBFm WYPHY @I
Issue of yarn to weavers 20,88,47,907 27,33,22,066
Jezo00R JeRT IR
Variation in issue/procurement
DS dead | RonEHhY 38,34,410| 27,61,36,683 1,03,50,351| 27,20,83,852
Less: Closing Stock 3$0200: eﬁéﬁéda de,
Raw Materials %23% WIVONED 3,00,13,016 3,45,28,777
Dyes & Chemicals 28,90,321 3,29,03,337 36,92,131 3,82,20,908
QY VY TOROORABNAL
Total 23 28,14,54,254 30,22,68,535

Note : Raw Materials consists of Silk Yarn, Polyster Yarn, Cotton Yarn and Art Silk Yarn and consumption details vide

Note No. 26 (13)

@Sweé 8@% TR, "?@Ofbwc‘ JPW, TS IR ) %asa 8@%}3 J[RONY BT %zsa BRITY w¥E SRR

2T 3368 o3, 26(13) wézirao&sdaéd

Note 21 t3¢3 21

Change in Inventories of Finished goods, Work in Progress and Stock in Trade

153 2S®, BOHET T, FTTOT T DI, by, IVHOIY VRV

(Amount in Rupees)
(a'irag TWRFTRANYY)

Particulars
SNWONH

For the year ended 31.3.2019
31.3.20193 TxFw e.—aosé%&

For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20188 <= @035%&

Opening Stock &300¢3 é@%
Cloth w@é

Stocks in process
ROFTOTATOT S

56,37,05,481

56,37,05,481

58,24,59,839

153,22,626

59,77,82,465
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Less: Closing stock
BEOWO : BT dey

Cloth w@é

Stocks in process
NOFTTATOT S

Increase (+)/Decrease(-) éaga%f(ﬂ/’a@s (=)

64,70,83,250

64,70,83,250

56,37,05,481
56,37,05,481

(83,377,769)

34,076,984

Note 22 e333¢8 22

Employee Benefits expense =°333 f@oz;ﬁcs ﬁzgsﬁe;b

(Amount in Rupees)
(a'iraé TRTRONNTY)

Particulars For the year ended 31.3.2019 | For the year ended 31.3.2018
Ibterats) 31.3.20193 IR e.-ao%% 31.3.20183 IR e.-so%%

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 26,54,13,285 17,37,07,737
RO, FwRRD DI BRI
Gratuity (Net) 9,89,97,352 10,77,82,131
MRBRENL (ITY P03)
Contributions to PF, ESI, EDLI & KWF 2,32,95,972 3,05,23,723
QRF, ARTR, VRITR B
R DT [WOSIND
Staff incentive & welfare expenses 8,65,615 9,40,403
2200 R a;éé DB %mssa dzgmb

Total 223 38,85,72,224 31,29,53,994

Note 23 waw:é 23
Finance costs &30S dazﬁdri%

(Amount in Rupees)
(draé TRTRONNTY)

Particulars
NFTRL

For the year ended 31.3.2019

31.3.20193 =X eosﬁs&

For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20183 Ixew @osséﬁ

Interest on : w%ofn =3vees

Government of Karnataka loans
TOOF 3T RTFODOT TIRBT TOONW

Total d.rag

Cash Credit IR emc;D@ 2,80,91,993 3,23,74,914
OD against Fixed Deposit 5,56,28,476 3,94,77,422
Q53 BemBNEY 00 LT T
23 — el
Delayed payment to suppliers
JTWTORITOTONR SWoN Towd
8,37,20,469 7,18,52,336
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.

TROFEIT TROW VR0 BROT Lo TFRETCRT O1WE®

U01820KA1975SGC002883
First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidya Nagar, Hubli Karnataka - 580031

Note 24 £333c8 24

Property, Plant and Equipment 2 302 035032330roneh

(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRFTRONYY)

GRSOSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
23, 23R PV aa;g AT
Sl. At Cost | Deletions/ 31?2';;9 Asat | OVISON |adjustment| Deletions/ 31l;p2tz19 31?;:19 As at
No. PARTICULARS on1.4.2018| Additions |Adjustment Soss 142018 for the Year| yR& S Adjustment| " e 3132018
- 4. X [einert 3o 9.
3D QBTN gow | BemEd | =|eso/ 283 Som BHRFE, ST &aF T EvED) / Gv6+78) | (49) Sog
503323 ?5@303)@2 Fromeedind (1+23) =32 BROTREE | BeomRdE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
1 [LAND* 11,193,991 11,193,991 11,193,991| 11,193,991
BRI
2 |BUILDINGS 157,261,226 157,261,226 49,646,862 6,148,915 55,795,776 101,465,450| 107,614,364
B3y
3 |LEASEHOLD BUILDING 502,744 502,744| 264,556 28,322 292,878| 209,866 238,188
R I
4 |WELL & WATERWORKS 1,790,100 1,790,100| 1,579,384 32,521 1,611,905 178,195 210,716
WD I AT m@sdn%
5 PLANT & MACHINERY 51,990,531 220,504 23,984,775 28,226,260| 35,907,325 1,664,330 16,717,753| 20,853,902| 7,372,358| 16,083,206
oho3eeBTrONTd
6 |ELECTRICAL INSTLN. 4,216,747 747,262| 3469485| 2,733,330 272,548 589,346 2,416,532| 1,052,953 1,483,417
:Jz:bzg@ m@ﬁdmﬁe
7 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 4,613,400 23,325 341,654 4,295,071| 3,856,398 133,183 318,121 3,671,460 623,611 757,002
3630 NVJBTLONYD
8 |COMPUTERS 7,245,891 1,308,924| 5,936,967 6,496,549| 284,895 1,241,989| 5,539,455 397,512 749,342
neog oHoInish
9 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 2,275,055 14,460 435328| 1,854,187 1,901,729 63,724 366,907 1,598,546 255,641 373,326
QeBReTFTLONLD TS
BERCTEN
10 |INTERIOR DECORATION 24,109,805 33,100 2,725,646| 21,417,259 17,042,065 1,318,487 2,524,551 15,836,001| 5,581,257| 7,067,740
2LEIONED BOOTTED
11 |VEHICLES 20,649,269 2,599,828| 4,181,566| 19,067,531| 15,160,506 2,053,023 3,908,530| 13,304,999| 5762532 5,488,763
SOTINL
TOTAL mg 285,848,759 2,891,217| 33,725,155| 255,014,821 134,588,703| 11,999,949 25,667,197 120,921,455| 134,093,366 151,260,056
12 |Capital Work In Progress 4,505,000( 1,896,000 6,401,000 6,401,000{ 4,505,000
WOBIOY TRECH FORFMT
TOTAL 228 4,505,000( 1,896,000 6,401,000 6,401,000) 4,505,000
GRAND TOTAL 2.8, 3303 |290,353,750| 4,787,217| 33,725,155| 261,415,821| 134,588,703 11,999,949 25,667,197| 120,921,455| 140,494,366 155,765,056
PREVIOUS YEAR %00 =Xe | 276,506,289 13,534,360 4,191,890 | 285,848,759| 125,796,460 12,470,849 3,678,606 134,588,703| 151,260,056 150,709,829

* Includes 2.56 acres of land allotted for construction of Community Hall, School building & Temples for use of Weavers. Also includes land allotted to weavers for
construction of houses on one time payment of nominal amount with no ownership right.
* $eTOTT @owoﬁmﬁﬂ#ﬁ G, FIRNTOD PRS TONR deaim@sd BLTNOMN TOWT IPRVT 2.56 RTT LHRWOVR FOTOS. SeTOTO0T TFTR mgwasaq
2,00 R0 JIW, meesg QYT Sezson méofnm* QT mg@ s ﬁmdogd.
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Note 25 &33¢3 25
Other expenses %33 dzgm?o

(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRITRONYY)

Particulars
NWTNLD

For the year ended 31.3.2019
31.3.20193 Sxe @osssé

For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20183 Zxew @oszséé

Stores and Spares Consumed
POTOSRENTNT V&R NN

Opening stock
3308 e

Purchases 20e0ned

Less: Closing Stock
BEOWO : BBTO Sy

Power and fuel 38 08 Q033

Yarn and Cloth Processing Charges
SHL BB oD FOFTTY BYRWD

Carriage and Freight Inward
$BOZ0F FTD W) TN

Testing & Sample Production
BOeTY WP [PTO VTS

Training & Welfare Expenses
3oed B %Uoés@ 5?,;3’571%

Modernisation Assistance to Weavers
8e500R 50ReBTL0 BTN

Opening Stock- Looms & Accessories
©B0g Sy — Wiy WY JOTTHBNYD

Purchases 200e¢ned

Less: Closing Stock / 380200 @@3663 Sy,

Cost Recoverable from Weavers
FeT0O0T WRPDOITONLICTOT ézgﬁ

Light & Water Charges
Qe ) 0T VYR

Printing & Stationery
JNTED 0B SeDTAOTN,

Postage and Telephone
©0% T BRTHLS

3,92,024

27,700

2,82,401

4,04,180

9,20,286

13,24,466

-8,25,195
22,38,852

14,13,657

137,323

7,47,375
3,51,37,474

50,73,813

6,54,385

5,70,422

-89,191
27,18,358

8,13,081

12,22,915

7,95,663

1,57,789

3,92,024

3,54,136

4,097,932

44,52,068

4,04,180
32,19,249

36,23,429

561,428

72,01,290
3,74,32,477

68,49,955

18,34,312

7,66,322

8,28,639
22,87,151

9,14,199

18,58,266
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(Amount in Rupees)
(mg TWRITRONYY)

Particulars
NWONLD

For the year ended 31.3.2019
31.3.20193 Sxes @osssé

For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20183 Zxe @osééé

Insurance (Property & Vehicles)
D (B DB [OBIND)

Repairs & Maintenance
0Ted m:@ cjad?}mfo

Machinery 003,333 ean$0
Buildings ge3@Rsd
Vehicles &0 INE0
Others @83
Rates & Taxes 3¢, 303 301N
Service Tax -RCM €T30 Fewo SDORD

Rent :o&1

Meeting & Conference Expenses
e DB IRPBES dzgmfo

News Paper and Periodicals
TEF ) JoNTWIIRAYR 30T

Entertainment e300
Security Charges 235330 dzgﬁ@éo

Legal & Professional Charges
BRI W) 83T BERW

General Expenses @03, 5?,;371%30
Fines & Penalties 0% 038 2009

Travelling & Conveyance
TBOIWED W) WOTIT D

Remuneration & Other Expenses
BOEB/I 3B AT BeFRed

Chairman: @Zjégda

Remuneration 3003

16,66,155

2,66,992
31,30,928
67,67,217
17,27,124
14,36,770

6,766
99,07,816
39,396

46,908

10,14,714
2,60,01,619
26,60,546

1,70,462
54,61,088
56,55,681

14,47,238

28,25,128
35,05,029
71,11,504
10,95,655
27,21,308
13,64,558
1,07,64,021
4,41,235

56,004

10,38,856
2,81,76,055
22,17,057

4,86,198
31,32,659
54,22,322

5,92,929
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Amount in Rupees
mg TWRITRONNTY

For the year ended 31.3.2019 For the year ended 31.3.2018
31.3.20193 =X 9036% 31.3.20183 =xew @o%%
Rent eo&m
Managing Director: wéwm@ws QTeF B
Salary & Allowances =0w$ ) FENW 31,70,547 24,70,185
Medical Reimbursement 1,500 1,500
dédsz%eoja da;d FTVTRIENLD
Travelling Expenses 30350033 ﬁa;oim‘o
Chairman @Esgda 16,268 5,65,844
Managing Director 33793 ier 333 1,64,362 1,39,036
Directors QT3es33TONH 1,968,345
Directors sitting fees 10,000 102,001
QTeFIITONG ToRTE BOLDT
Payment to Auditors
JBTOBRCTFFON BOZRTS
Statutory Audit Fees 1,29,800 81,420
AT eis&a@sﬁmecjéoda EJeYARV S}
Tax Audit Fees 59,000 33,925
3on eﬁ%@@ﬁ@@cjéﬁ EJeIADIVS!
Out of pocket expenses
QBT BRTDDDBRIT DN 30,000 2,18,800 35,400 1,50,745
Internal Audit Fees 2,40,100 6,08,900
30303 eﬁ%&aamwéo& EJeIARVS!
Bank Charges’ 3,05 d?,;s;mfo 13,91,487 35,99,206
Interest on Others 6,878,588
AT PN
Guarantee commission 33030 BRI 22,61,701 23,75,142
Advertisement 239800930 10,10,037 20,74,340
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Amount in Rupees
mg TWRITRONNTY

Packing material consumed
sapklelay TN en)wo:baié

Opening stock &3503 é@% 12,37,381 14,05,483

Purchases s)0¢QnHd 8,77,804 16,02,086

Less: Closing Stock 3$c00: 83&%53 5, 10,05,613 11,09,572 12,37,381 17,70,188
Carriage & Freight Outward 70,46,814 1,75,08,271
BRHTARMRESFOD M0
Sales Promotion &50080 ¢v3exs 2,22,456 7,23,573
Exhibition Expenses SRITIFIT SBRWD 1,99,887 3,50,260
Selling Commission 300083 Fe0RD® 33,071 72,954
Marketing Asst IHDS Written Off 34,43,405
[ TRRT IXFRF mms@goss ptssplovwwint
Marketing Incentive CHDS Written Off 62,17,984
TP RRVAT AZWRIT [IRWBLEOD HRVITFI
GST Payment 23.0%°.83. 2938 6,02,608 34,57,647
Sales Tax Other State 1,94,264
BHT ToxNY T[T ZON
Entry Tax I=5¢3 301 1,02,119

Total ZpT 13,77,18,200 18,06,33,440
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD

Note 26
General

1.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped
and rearranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year figures.

Claim against the company not acknowledged as
due:

a) TheRegional ProvidentFund Commissioner-1,
Bengaluru, vide his order dated 26.02.2018,
issued under Section 7A of the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952 has determined the dues of
Rs.20,36,13,400.00 towards Provident Fund
contributions for the Weavers enrolled with
the Corporation and directed the Corporation
to extend the benefits of social security to all
the Weavers associated with the Corporation
and enroll them as members of the Statutory
Scheme formed under the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952. Against the order, the Corporation
has filed an appeal before the Central
Government Industrial Tribunal-cum-Labour
Court and the Tribunal has directed to deposit
40% of determined amount within 6 weeks,
vide its order dated 18.04.2018. Against the
order, of the Tribunal the Corporation has
filed a Writ Petition No.18398/2018 before the
Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka, Bengaluru.
Hon’ble High Court vide its order dated
01.06.2018 agreed to entertain the appeal
subject to depositing 25% of the total amount
in four weeks. In spite of financial crisis being
faced by the Corporation, Rs.1,25,00,000/-
was deposited with Provident Fund Authorities,
balance amount yet to be deposited.

b) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to
be executed on Capital Account not provided

for Rs.30,10,000/- (P.Y. Rs.58,33,669/-) in
respect of Construction of Common Weaving
Centers & Godowns under Weavers Special
Packages & Vishwa Programme respectively.

3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

a)

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

b)
(i)

INVENTORIES

Physical stock as certified by the Managing
Director is incorporated in the accounts.
As in the earlier years Rs.16,57,01,674/-
(P.Y Rs. 18,90,21,371/-) is reduced from the
cost of stocks towards cut bits, soiled, fents,
rags and unserviceable goods.

Book stock is adopted in respect of processors
from whom balance confirmation has not
been received. Stock of yarn held by weavers
is subject to confirmation.

Net inventory shortages arrived at after
adjusting excess against shortages within the
same unit, except in case of stocks at retail
outlets where the same is arrived at after
setting off shortage under one head against
excess if any, under that head only and after
allowing shortage allowance of 0.5% for
the running material linked to the sales, is
Rs.68,041/- (P.Y Rs. 6,15,070/-).

Closing stock of cloth includes an amount of
Rs.61,407/- (P.Y Rs.1,30,190/-) which found
excess in the stock at Vidya Vikasa’s Godown,
Bangalore.

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Confirmation of balance has not been
sought / obtained from the Government
departments and those availing credit

facilities at the showrooms since the number
of such accounts are very large and it is not
practically feasible to seek confirmation.
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(ii)

(iii)
(1)

()

@)

(4)

Trade Receivables has been classified based
on the billing date instead of the date they
became due for payment.

The Trade Receivables includes

Rs.10,04,248/- (P.Y Rs.10,04,248/-) relating
to Priyadarshini Handlooms Mercara. The suit
against Ex. Employee had been filed in the
Court of PRL. CIVIL JUDGE (SR.DN.) Hubli.
And the same had Decreed. The Company
further filed Execution Petition in the Court
of PRL. CIVIL JUDGE (SR.DN.) Hubli. The
Company has already made provision for
doubtful debts in the earlier years.

Rs.1,04,693/- (P.Y Rs.1,04,693/-) relates to
Priyadarshini Handlooms, Commercial Street.
The suit against Sri Murali Rao, Ex-Sales Asst.
has been settled ex-parte in favour of KHDC.
The action is being taken to file Execution
Petition.

Rs.1,75,330/- (P.Y Rs.1,75,330/-) relates to
Priyadarshini Handlooms, Chennai. The suit
against Late Shri V.Venkateshan, Ex-Sales
Manager is pending in the Chennai Court. The
Company had not made necessary provision
during 2017-18, since the latest position has
not been received from the Chennai Court.
The Company is being followed up regularly
and as soon as the latest position received
from the said Court, necessary provision will
be made.

Rs.41,55,461/- (P.Y Rs.41,55,461/-) relates to
Subsidized Saree Dhoti Scheme receivable
from Taluk Agriculture Produce Co-operative
Marketing Society and Karnataka Food &
Civil Supplies Corporation against which a
provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts made
for Rs.13,08,758/- (P.Y Rs.13,08,758/-).
Departmental Enquiry is under process for
recovery of the same.

c)

(i)

RENT DEPOSIT:

The Company had filed a suit against Shri
M.V.Kiresur (owner of the premises) for
Rs.14,18,585/- (P.Y Rs.14,18,585/-) after
adjusting the rent and other charges.

The Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka at
Dharwad had passed the judgement and
decree dated 22.01.2015 against the above
suit in favour of the Company and Shri
M.V.Kiresur has to pay Rs.14,18,585/- with
interest at the rate of 9% per annum from
the date of the suit till expiry of two months
from the date of order and 12% interest for
any further delay in payment. Against this,
Shri M.V.Kiresur has preferred an appeal
against the judgement and decree in the
Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka at Dharwad
and was granted an interim order of stay on
15.04.2015. The appellant has deposited an
amount of Rs.10,00,000/- in the trial court and
the case is pending finalization.

The Corporation has filed RFA 100081/2015
with High Court of Karnataka, Dharwad Bench
seeking release of the said Rs.10,00,000/- in
KHDC favour pending disposal of appeal or
in the alternative for a direction to deposit
the aforesaid sum of Rs.10,00,000/- in any
nationalised bank.

Hon’ble court allowed the application and
directed the Trial court to deposit the said
amount of Rs.10,00,000/- in any nationalised
bank in the name of Prl. Senior Civil Judge
Court, Hubbali, initially for a period of Six
months with automatic renewal option once
in six months along with interest accrued
thereon till disposal of this appeal.

The case is pending before the Hon’ble High
Court of Karnataka at Dharwad and decision
is yet to be received. Further the owner of
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the premises had referred this case to Lok
Adalath. The Company is also following up
the said case regularly.

4. CURRENT LIABILITIES

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

Confirmation of balance have not been
sought/ obtained from Trade Payables &
Current Liabilities.

In view of decentralized nature of operations
and insufficient information regarding status
from the suppliers, dues, if any, to Micro, Small
and medium enterprises as at 31.03.2019
was not ascertainable. Hence disclosure
of information required under Section of 22
of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, not given.

KHDC has been allotted 7 acres 23 Guntas of
land in Survey No.64 in Haldenahally Industrial
Area, Kasaba Hobli of Anekal Taluk & KIADB
had demanded an amount of Rs.14,24,896/-
to register the land in the name of KHDC. The
same has been approved in the 210th Board
Meeting held on 18.09.2014.

In the above allotted land, 1 acre 35 Guntas
of land has been taken over by the Judicial
Department for construction of Judicial
Quarters. Since the above portion is being
taken over by Judicial Department, it is not
possible to pay the entire amount to KIADB
& hence kept the payment pending. We
have written letter to Revenue Department
requesting for alternate land in lieu of the
land acquired by Judicial Department. Once
the land acquired by the Judicial Department
is settled, the Company will pay the exact
amount to get the land registered. The
Company had not made provision during
2018-19, since intimation not received from
KIADB in regard to exact amount to be paid
against the said land

iv)

KHDC has been allotted 7 acres 23 Guntas of
land in Survey No.64 in Haldenahally Industrial
Area, Kasaba Hobli of Anekal Taluk during
the year 1983 for establishing a Handloom
colony by constructing and distributing Living
cum Work shed to handloom weavers of the
Company. The Company has constructed
100 Living cum Worksheds, training centre,
Dye House & one Common Weaving Centre
in the above allotted land.  In the above
land allotted to KHDC, 1 acre 35 Guntas has
been taken over by the Judicial Department
for construction of Judicial Quarters. For
having taken over 1 acre 35 Guntas of land,
they have approved for payment of monetary
compensation at current market prices and
also to allot 8.00 acres of land in Survey
No.112, Lingapura Village, Kasaba Hobli,
Anekal Taluk, to the Company.

Regarding the allotment of additional land
of 8.00 acres in Survey No.112, Lingapura
Village, Kasaba Hobli, Anekal Taluk &
compensation for the acquired land, we have
written letter to the Revenue Department
to settle the issue by enclosing the letter of
Dy.Commissioner, Bangalore District. =~ We
are yet to receive the reply.

The Company had purchased silk yarn
from Government Silk Filature (GSF) during
the period from 1999 to 2001 and after
reconciliation and also decision of the meeting
held on 03.01.2007 under the Chairmanship
of the Secretary to Government, Commerce
& Industries Department, the principle amount
released to GSF and final balance amount of
Rs.3.24 lakhs is also released on 30.08.2013.
In the said meeting, Company had requested
to waive off the interest amount of Rs.147.00
lakhs as on 31.03.2006. Since the Company
is under loss and not in a position to pay the
interest amount. In the proceedings of the
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said meeting, a decision has been taken that
the Secretary to Government, Commerce
& Industries Department, has to review the
matter and submit the proposal to the Finance
Department for waiver off the interest amount.

Further in the year 2006-07, the company
made provision of interest amount payable to
GSF and the total amount outstanding as on
31.03.2007 is Rs.158.05 lakhs. The company
had requested to the Government to waive
off the interest amount vide letters dated
14.11.2013 and 13.12.2013 still the decision
is pending.

As on 06.01.2015 GSF shows outstanding
interest of Rs.289.00 lakhs and as per our
books of accounts as on 31.03.2007 it shows
as Rs.158.05 lakhs. Since the principle
amount has already paid to GSF, outstanding
amount of interest subject to reconciliation.
Further the company has not provided the
interest portion in the books of accounts.

CORPUS FUND UNDER DEENDAYAL
HATHKARGHA PROTSAHANA  YOJANA
SCHEME

As in the past, Margin money received from the
Government of Karnataka and Government of
India of Rs.20 crores each to build a working
capital corpus fund has been disclosed under
Reserves and Surplus.

(a) GOVERNMENT REBATE

An amount of Rs.2,00,00,000/- (PY
Rs.5,00,00,000/-) being 20% Government of
Karnataka rebate on sale of handloom cloth for the
year 2018-19 has been taken credit to Statement
of Profit & Loss.

(b) WEAVERS PACKAGE TO KHDC

The Govt. of Karnataka has allocated a separate
Head of Account in the State Budget for ‘Weavers
Package — KHDC’' and earmarked a sum of
Rs.10.00 crores for the year 2018-19.

The subsidy on raw material purchases based
on the claims preferred of Rs.100,00,000/-
{P.Y Rs.300,00,000/-} has been taken credit to
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2018-19.

The interest subsidy on Working Capital Loan,
based on the claims preferred of Rs.200,00,000/-
{P.Y Rs.325,00,000/-} has been taken credit to
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2018-19.

FINANCIAL RESTRUCTURE & REVIVAL
SCHEME OF KARNATAKA HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

The Government of Karnataka vide its Order
No.VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 dated 30.01.2018
has approved the Restructure and Revival Scheme
of the Corporation. The Scheme consists of the
following components.

Financial Assistance
S| Amount
N ’ Particulars (Rs.In
o.
crores)
Payments of gratuity and
1 | other retirement benefits 25.00
to the retired staff
Financial assistance for
2 | operational expenditures 25.00
of KHDC
TOTAL 50.00
Account Adjustments
S| Amount
’ Particulars (Rs. In
No.
crores)
Conversion of Govern-
1 | ment of Karnataka loans 27.00
into equity
TOTAL 27.00

As per the said Government Order, Rs.43.00
crores is sanctioned in the form of loan, and the
Corporation shall generate Rs.3.00 crores by sale
of machineries of PTPH and Rs.4.00 crores by sale
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10.

of retail old non-moving stock. The scheme shall be
implemented with the approval of the Restructure
and Revival Scheme Implementation Committee
constituted under the chairmanship of Additional
Chief Secretary to Government, Commerce and
Industries Department, Government of Karnataka.

The Scheme is implemented with approval of
the Implementation Committee. The Government
has released Rs.26.00 crores vide its Order
No.VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 dated 01.03.2018 in
the year 2017-18 and Rs.1.50 crores was release
vide Order No.VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 dated
26.10.2018 and Rs.4.50 crores was released
vide G.O. No. VAKAI 22 JAKAIYO 2016 dated
23.02.2019. Remaining amount of Rs.11.00 crores
is yet to be released from the Government.

In the above said Order, the Government took
decision for conversion of outstanding loan of
GoK to KHDC Ltd., into net equity. The loan to be
converted as such is Rs.27.00 crores (principal
amount of Rs.14.40 crores + interest sum of
Rs.13.16 crores) as on 31.03.2017. In this regard,
Government Order is yet to be received from

Finance Department. Considering pending formal
cabinet approval for conversion of loan into equity,
the loans are continued to be shown as loans and
the Company has not charged the interest on
government loan of Rs.105.97 lakhs to profit &
loss account for the year 2018-19.

KARNATAKA INDUSTRIAL SHEDS PROJECT

(i) Interest on 2/3rd cost of living cum worksheds
receivable from the weavers amounting to
Rs.NIL (P.Y Rs.1,12,136/-) for the year has
been debited to the beneficiary weavers’
account as in the previous year and
disclosed under other current assets and
the corresponding interest payable to the
Government of Karnataka is shown under
Other liabilities.

(i) Repayment of loan installments including
interest by the beneficiaries is not regular.
Recoveries made from the beneficiaries are
being remitted to the Government account
and setoff against loan amount. However
there is no recovery during this year and also
in previous year.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18 (AS-18)

The company is a state owned Enterprise and there are no related party disclosures which are required to be
made except in respect of Key Management Personnel Viz., Chairman, and Managing Director which are given

below :-
Amount in Rupees
Particulars Remuneration Value of_pequ|S|tes in respgct of
non-furnished accommodation
Chairman Rs. NIL (P.Y Rs.5,92,929/-) Rs. NIL (Rs. NIL)
Managing Director Rs.31,70,547/- (PY Rs.24,70,185/-) Rs. NIL (Rs. NIL)

a) TAXES ON INCOME:

No provision towards Income Tax is made in the accounts, since there is no taxable income for the year.

b) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

1) In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) the Company has made provision for
Gratuity Liability of Rs.10,10,22,855/- (P.Y. provision of Rs.11,00,21,701/-)
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2) In accordance with Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005), the Company has made provision for
Leave Encashment Liability of Rs.72,98,474/- (P.Y. reverse the provision of Rs.4,14,22,419/-)

Note: Salary Leave Encashment of retired employees for the year 2018-19 of Rs.333,56,082/- is included
in the Outstanding Liability expenses.

11. EARNINGS PER SHARE: (AS-20)

Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax Rs.(23,40,10,733) Rs.(293,23,160)
Number of Equity Shares 51,88,207 51,88,207
Earning per share (Basic/Diluted) Rs.(45) Rs.(6)

12. Disclosure in accordance with AS-29 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.

Particulars Opening Balance Additions Payments Closing Balance

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Gratuity 33,54,19,842 10,10,22,855 7,25,94,062 36,38,48,635
Leave Encashment 8,18,26,826 72,98,474 - 8,91,25,300
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13) QUANTITATIVE PARTICULARS
Sl OPENING STOCK PURCHASES / PROCUREMENT
No. DESCRIPTION UNITS 2018-2019 2017-2018 2018-2019
QTY VALUE QTY VALUE QTY VALUE
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 [Raw Material
a) Cotton Yarn Kgs 45540 81.83 92587 188.41 16372 36.94
b) Woollen Yarn Kgs
c) Jari Kgs 468 9.58 408 8.34
d) Silk Yarn Kgs 728 24.36 2276 93.37 11339 410.34
e) Art Silk Kgs 429 0.01 460 0.01 539 10.24
f) Polyester Kgs 120039 221.28 191026 329.22 548035 1184.69
TOTAL 337.06 619.35 1642.21
2 |Cloth
1) Cotton Sarees & Pcs 21644 79.78 33896 102.74 1851 14.46
Dhoties
2) Cotton others Mtrs 539645 1049.05 514518 1740.87 600013 827.88
Pcs 404488 781452 463564
3) Polyester others Mtrs 4371313 3179.45| 3604296 2575.38| 4903056 8488.66
Pcs 20062 19597 1245468
4) Silk Sarees Pcs 33651 1146.27 40581 1234.80 9580 369.79
5) Silk Fabrics Mtrs 48078 182.51 52327 170.81 52511 175.61
TOTAL 5637.05 5824.60 9876.41
Stores & Spares 0.96 7.96
Handloom Accessories 4.04 3.54 9.20
Materials in Transit
a) Raw Material
b) Cloth
¢) Handloom Accessories
6 | Stocks under process
a) Raw Material 8.23 9.19
b) Cloth 153.23
c¢) Yarn with weavers 508.94 490.42
d) Yarn at Training Centres
7 |Dyes & Chemicals 36.92 55.52 0.84
8 |Packing Materials 12.37 14.05 8.78
Note: 1. In the presentation of the above data, adjustments have been made for shortage/excess in stock.

2. Value of Work in progress relating to yarn on looms amounting to Rs. 3.11 lakhs has been included In the Yarn with weavers of Rs. 409.14 lakhs.
3. GST in respect of Purchase Input RM. PUR 172.84, Dyes & Chemicals 0.15. F.G. 342.06 Lakhs not included in the quantitative Particulars.
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(Rs. in Lakhs)

SALES / ISSUES CLOSING STOCK
2017-2018 2018-2019 2017-2018 2018-2019 2017-2018
QTY VALUE QTY VALUE QTY VALUE QTY VALUE QTY VALUB
9 10 1" 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
42892 84.34 27003 76.58 60098 169.03 26843 33.18 45540 81.83
1246 27.97 8794 92.08 468 9.58
11071 458.02 7153 376.13 9980 534.52 284 0.31 728 24.36
1707 30.20 548 12.08 640 0.01 429 0.01
680866 1564.31 598974 1623.69 764803 2001.70 71709 166.48 120039 221.28
2136.87 2088.48 2733.22 292.05 337.06
3464 27.62 51819 206.93 73024 265.29 12841 59.72 21644 79.78

335589 3171.23 26784 1472.23 52835 5052.61 504576 937.25 539645 1049.08

2233174 569681 2485173 270417 404488
6503433 9434.96| 3226131 8618.31 5565654 9766.54| 5753192 4261.75| 4371313 3179.45

1274898 1246430 1272069 5565 20062
13460 540.27 24792 1538.91 23760 1383.54 26625 977.76 33651 1146.27
57582 239.07 9478 63.90 17168 105.65 49531 234.35 48078 182.51
13413.15 11900.27 16573.62 6470.83 5637.05
1.58 8.58 0.96
40.98 162.24 40.48 -8.25 4.04
8.08 8.23

123.52

409.14 508.94
86.09 8.85 104.69 28.90 36.92
16.02 11.10 17.70 10.06 12.37
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14. a) The Company had not released a gratuity amount of Rs. 3,30,873/- to Sri Arvinda S. Rajamanya, EX.CMM.
Against this, said employee filed a complaint with Labour Commissioner and Order was passed to remit
Rs.3,30,873/- to the Labour Court. Accordingly, Rs. 3,30,873/- had been deposited with the Labour Court
and the Company has filed a writ appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. No provision is made
in this regard.

b) Rs.9.20 lakhs (Rs.9.20 lakhs) being sales tax demand for the year 2013-14 which has been turned down by
the Appellate authority and decided in favour of the Company in the year 2014-15 and the final Order yet to
be received.

15. Details of indigenous and imported raw materials and spares consumed :

2018-19 2017-18
Description Value % age to Value % age to
Rs. Total Rs. Total
Raw Materials
a) Indigenous 20,88,47,907 100 27,33,22,066 100
b) Imported - - - -
Total 20,88,47,907 100 27,33,22,066 100
Spares
a) Indigenous -- 100 -- 100
b) Imported -- -- -- --
16. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Rs.NIL (Rs.NIL)
(Travelling Expenses)
17. Earnings in Foreign Exchange:
2018-19 2017-18
FOB value of goods exported Rs.NIL Rs.NIL

For KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT

For Venu and Vinay CORPORATION LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 010010S

Sd/- Sd/-
_Sd/- RAMACHANDRA CHANDRA SHEKHAR

CA Anil Kumar S L Managing Director LAKSHMANA NAYAKA

M. No. : 219524 DIN : 06486993 Director

UDIN : 19219524AAAAEJ2789 DIN : 08215036

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04.11.2019
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KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED.
U01820KA1975SGC002883

First Floor, Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavana, Vidya Nagar, Hubli, Karnataka - 580031
CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2019

For the year ended
31st March 2018

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Profit before taxes and extraordinary items

Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Withdrawal from Capital Reserve
(Profit)/loss on Sale of Asset
Interest Income

Interest Expenses

Dividend Received

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non-current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Loans & Advances

Cash Generated from Operations
Income Tax paid

Less: Refund received

Cash Flow before Extraordinary Items
Extraordinary ltems

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Change in Fixed Assets/Capital WIP

Proceeds From sale of Assets

(234,010,733) (29,323,160)
11,999,949 12,470,849
(4,216,840) (3,872,317)
(464,894) (82,163)
(58,625,592) (38,837,754)
83,720,469 71,852,336

-l 32,413,002 (54,600)| 41,476,351

(201,597,641) 12,153,191
242,053,617 (175,365,893)
(49,778,117) (61,100,034)
(66,508,771) 62,930,714
38,292,314 (31,019,357)
(2,565,047) (94,336,423)
(1,546,617) 5,113,342
(138,869,561) 142,196,375
(116,665,697) 184,189,595
(18,147,454) 26,036,749

(113,735,333) 58,645,068

(315,332,974) 70,798,259

(315,332,974) 70,798,259

(315,332,974) 70,798,259
(4,787,217) (3,068,073)
8,522,852 595,447
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Particulars

For the year ended
31st March 2019

For the year ended
31st March 2018

Interest Received

Dividend Received

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase in Capital Reserves -Subsidy
Increase/ (Decrease) In Long Term Borrowings
Increase/ (Decrease) In Short Term Borrowings
Interest Paid

Net Cash used in Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase/(Decrease)in Cash And
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash/Cheques on Hand

Balances with Scheduled Banks
Amount in Transit

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash/Cheques on Hand

Balances with Scheduled Banks
Amount in Transit

58,625,592 38,837,754
- 54,600
62,361,227 36,419,728
2,848,856 13,094,833
126,906,856 13,927,678
(83,720,469) (71,852,336)
46,035,243 (44,829,825)
(206,936,504) 62,388,162
2,059,321 2,147,991
321,008,422 259,319,435
2,435,345 1,647,500
325,503,088 263,114,926
3,267,576 2,059,321
114,442,008 321,008,422
857,000| 118,566,584 2,435345| 325,503,088

As per our Audit report of Even Date

For Venu and Vinay

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 010010S
Sd/-

CA Anil Kumar S L

M. No. : 219524

UDIN : 19219524AAAAEJ2789

Place : Bangalore
Date : 04.11.2019

CORPORATION LIMITED

Sd/-

RAMACHANDRA
Managing Director
DIN : 06486993

Sd/-
CHANDRA SHEKHAR
LAKSHMANA NAYAKA
Director

For KARNATAKA HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT

DIN : 08215036
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€) Priyadarshini

The original home of handlooms

ISO 9001-2008 CERTIFIED COMPANY FOR SILK FABRIC PRODUCTION

(),

Your Assurance of Pure Silk, Handloom

Our Premier Products

« Traditional Silk Sarees « Table Linen

« Printed Silk Sarees « Bed Linen

+ Poly Sarees « Jamkana

. Cotton Sarees (Carpet)

« Chudidar Set « Pillow Cover

« Silk Kurtis / Made Ups - Towels

« Soham Shirts / Silk Sarees « Turkish Towels

« Jacquard Bedsheets « Woollen Blankets
« Nisarga Bedsheets

Head Office: Priyadarshini Nekara Bhavan, Vidyanagar, Hubli - 580 031.
Regional Office: #1, Tank Road, Halasuru, Bangalore - 42.
Email: khdc@vsnl.net, www.khdcltd.com



